

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/10373

Parliament/

*Ecclesiastical/10373

Public Finance/

- *Transport/10374
- *Planning/10374

Health/

Environment/

- *Water/10375
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/10376

*Energy/10376

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/10376
- *Corporate Insolvency/10377
- *Personal Insolvency/10396
- *Companies Regulation/10401
- *Partnerships/10402

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/10403
- *New Law Tracker/10408

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminister including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

*Notices published today

State



Royal Warrant of Precedence

Her Majesty The Queen by Royal Warrant bearing date the fifth day of June 2000, has been graciously pleased to ordain and declare that Sophia Georgiana, Helen Katherine Luisa and Luciana Dorothea Sacha, the half-sister and sisters of George Francis William Child Villiers Earl of Jersey should henceforth have hold and enjoy the same title rank place pre-eminence and precedence as the children of an Earl which would have been due to them had their father George Henry Child Villiers commonly called Viscount Villiers survived his father George Francis 9th Earl of Jersey and thereby succeeded to the title and dignity of Earl of Jersey. (1009)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

The Registrar General being satisfied that OXFORD SPIRITUALIST CHURCH, 39B Oxford Road, Cowley, in the registration district of Oxford, is no longer used as a place of worship, has cancelled the registration for marriages in accordance withe Marriage Act 1949.

L. Barton, for the Registrar General 31st August 2000.

(486)

MARRIAGE ACTS 1949-70

(Marriages in Naval, Military and Air Force Chapels)

A Building named THE GARRISON CHURCH OF ST. ALBAN THE MARTYR, situated at Larkhill, in the registration district of Salisbury, has this day, on the application of the Secretary of State for Defence been registerd for solemnising marriages therein otherwise than according to the rites of the Church of England, pursuant to section 70 of the Marriages Acts 1949-70.

A. Roberts, for the Registrar General 8th September 2000.

(1007)

Passage at rear of 24 to 38 Ash Tree Road, Crumpsall from Enver Road in a northerly direction for its full length of approximately 43·0 metres and for its full width of approximately 2·8 metres and shown as **b** on the plan

Passage between 38 to 40 Ash Tree Road, Crumpsall from Ash Tree Road in an easterly direction for its full length of approximately 27·2 metres and for its full width of approximately 2·8 metres and shown as **c** on the plan.

18th September 2000.

(484)

Transport



Highways

Highways Agency

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

GREATER MANCHESTER MOTORWAYS MIDAS & EMS, STAGE 4—COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE ON M62 J18-J22, A627(M) J1A-J3, M66 J3-J4 AND M60 J17-J19: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT: DETERMINATION BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT, TRANSPORT AND THE REGIONS UNDER SECTION 105A (3) OF THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has determined that his proposal to improve the communications infrastructure on the Greater Manchester Motorways, M62 J18-J22, A627(M) J1A-J3, M66 J3-J4 and M60 J17-J19, which is a relevant project within the meaning of section 105A (1) of the Highways Act 1980 is not subject to environmental impact assessment in accordance with Part VA of the Highways Act 1980 implementing Directive 85/337/EEC as amended by Directive 97/11/EC. Any comments about this notice should be sent to K. Lasbury, Divisional Director, Highways Agency, Project Services Operations, Sunley Tower, Manchester M1 4BE, as soon as possible and not later than 6 weeks from the date of this notice.

The contact for further information about this notice is D. Grunwell, Project Sponsor, Highways Agency, Sunley Tower, Manchester M1 4BE, telephone 0161 930 5693.

K. Lasbury, Divisional Director, authorised to sign on behalf of the Secretary of State.

31st August 2000. (490

City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF PASSAGES AT REAR OF ENVER ROAD AND ASH TREE ROAD, CRUMPSALL

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court, sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday, 19th October 2000, at 2 p.m. for Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 authorising the stopping-up of the highways specified hereto on the ground that they are

A plan showing the said highway may be inspected, without payment at my office, Room 601 between the hours of 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref. L/ED/EVD5001/207, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S. Orrell, City Solicitor Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA

SCHEDULE

Passage at rear of 1 to 29 Enver Road, Crumpsall from Hallworth Road in a westerly direction for its full length of approximately 71·0 metres and for its full width of approximately 2·8 metres and shown as **a** on the plan.

Planning



Town and Country Planning Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway (comprising embankment) adjacent to 11 Finkle Street, Stocktonon-Tees

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Jomast Construction by Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council on 2nd June 2000, under Ref. 00/0039/P.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 18th September 2000, at the offices of Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, Church Road, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 1LE, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions (quoting Ref. GO-NE/00/W0720/35/02) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 18th September 2000 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Director, Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NF1 4TD

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of Environment, Transport and the Regions.

SCHEDULE

The planning permission granted is for change of use from office to ground floor restaurant and retail unit and 5 number self-contained flats at 1st and 2nd storey, erection of conservatory to side, new wall to side/rear, new door and external alterations at 11 Finkle Street, Stockton.

(487)

Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Tyne and Wear) (No. 18) Order 2000 authorising the stopping-up of lengths of the internal highway and footpath network that services properties on Dame Dorothy Crescent, Victor Court, Victor Street and Gosforth Street, Monkwearmouth, Sunderland, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to Anthony Watson Architects, on behalf of Cheviot Housing Association Limited, by the City of Sunderland, on 2nd February 2000, under Ref. 99/01645/FUL.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director, Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD (quoting GO-NE/00/5038/35/11) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at

the offices of the City of Sunderland, Reception Desk, Administration Department, Third Floor, Civic Centre, Burdon Road, Sunderland SR2.7DN

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 18th September 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of Environment, Transport and the Regions.

SCHEDULE

The planning permission granted is for the erection of family housing and elderly person bungalow development and new boundary treatment, parking, soft and hard landscaping to 3 multi-storey blocks of flats and stopping-up of highway at Dame Dorothy Crescent, Victor Court, Victor Street, and Gosforth Street, Monkwearmouth, Sunderland.

Government Office for the North East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order with modifications under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Tyne and Wear) (No. 19) Order 2000" authorising the stopping-up of areas of highway in the vicinity of Shields Road and Shields Road West, Newcastle upon Tyne, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted to Littman & Robeson and Centros Properties Ltd, by the Council of the City of Newcastle upon Tyne, on 12th December 1997, 11th September 1998 and 29th April 1999, under Refs.: OUT/01/0200/97, OUT/01/1075/98 and 98/1076/01/OUT.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD (Quoting GO-NE/99/5038/35/25), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the Council of the City of Name of the Council the offices of the Council of the City of Newcastle upon Tyne, Civic Centre, Barras Bridge, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8PÂ

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 18th September 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions.

The outline permission granted is for the erection of foodstore (6,317 square metres), retail store (2,777 square metres), High Street retail accommodation (3,700 square metres), drive thru restaurant (185 square metres), public house and restaurant (464 square metres, extension to St. Silas church to provide resource centre for church (743 square metres), health centre (929 square metres), public square, car parking, associated infrastructure, landscaping works as amended by plans submitted 16th July 1997 and 29th August 1997, construction of vehicular access and service yard for incorporation into adjoining site for the erection of retail food store (6,317 square metres) and erection of petrol filling station into site for retail store at land in the vicinity of Shields Road, Roger Street, Heaton Park Road, Clifford Street, Heaton Road, Corbridge Road, Algernon Road, Byker.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENCES TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that T. H. Hobson Ltd., of Woodhouse Grange, Suttonupon-Derwent, York YO41 4DF, is applying to the Environment Agency for licences to abstract water from two boreholes in the Sherwood Sandstone, at National Grid Reference SE 6831 4660 at West House Farm, Wheldrake Lane, Elvington, York, in the parish of Elvington, within the Unitary Authority of York, and at National Grid Reference SE 7228 4637, at Wynams Bottoms, Wynams Lane, Suttonupon-Derwent, York, in the Parish of Sutton-upon-Derwent, within the Unitary Authority of the East Riding of Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 5 cubic metres per hour, 50 cubic metres per day and 10,000 cubic metres per year from each borehole. The water will be used for agricultural purposes at the above site addresses and at Grange Farm, Wheldrake Lane, Elvington, York.

A copy of this application and any map, plan and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Woodhouse Grange Farm, Sutton-upon-Derwent, between 14th September 2000 and 19th October 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Evironment Agency, Licensing Section, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period.

G. H. Saul, on behalf of T. H. Hobson Ltd. 5th September 2000. (481)

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENCES TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that M. T. Alton, of Newsholme Farm, Newsholme Lane, Spofforth, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG3 1AD, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone, at National Grid Reference SE 4150 5943, at Allerton Park, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire, in the Parish of Allerton Mauleverer with Hopperton, Harrogate District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 43 cubic metres per hour, 890 cubic metres per day and 40,000 cubic metres between April and September each year.

This application is to replace Licence No. 2.27.24.321, which expires on 30th September 2000.

Application is further made to abstract water from a borehole in the Sherwood Sandstone, at SE 4259 5837, at Allerton Park, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire, in the Parish of Allerton Mauleverer with Hopperton, Harrogate District of North Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 54 cubic metres per hour, 1,180 cubic metres per day and 45,400 cubic metres between April and September each year.

This application is to replace Licence No. 2.27.24.280, which expires on 30th September 2000. The water will be used for spray irrigation. The annual quantities will be abstracted in aggregate with each other, and in aggregate with the annual quantity authorised to be abstracted under licence application No. 7521. There will therefore be no increase in the volume of water abstracted from the aquifer.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Deighton Grange, Deighton, Wetherby, between 14th September 2000 and 20th October 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licensing Section, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period.

G. H. Saul, on behalf of M. T. Alton

5th September 2000.

(482)

Environment Agency—North East Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SCHEDULE 10

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, North East Region, by Sunderland AFC, Stadium of Light, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR5 1SU, for consent to discharge site drainage from Sunderland AFC Football Academy, Moor Farm, Sunderland Road, Whitburn, Sunderland, to an unnamed tributary of the Cut Throat Dene Burn, at National Grid Reference NZ 3945 6095, for the period of construction. Copies of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Agency's Northumbria Area Office, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, or at Whitburn Branch Library, Whitburn.

Anyone who wishes to make representation about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Planning Manager, Environment Agency, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7AR, quoting Ref. 245/1241, no later than 30th October 2000. (483)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Corn Returns

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO. 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 7th September 2000. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 7th September 2000, by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold	per tonne
			(tonnes)	(£)
Wheat	 	 	164,851.6	64.20
Barley	 	 	31,803.2	71.20
Oats	 	 	3,470.5	60.60

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Home-Grown Cereals Authority, Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY.

(1008)

Dockwray Square, North Shields, Tyne & O/S Ref. NZ 3568 Eaves Green, Lower Burgh Way, Chorley, O/S Ref. SD 5817 Lancashire Magnolia Park, Hibernia Road, Hounslow, O/S Ref. TQ 1375 Middlesex Vale Royal Abbey, Whitegate, Northwich, O/S Ref. SJ 6269 Cheshire O/S Ref. SJ 2691 Reeds Lane, Moreton, Wirral, Merseyside Huddersfield Road, Stalybridge, Cheshire O/S Ref. SJ 9698 Principal Trading Park, Waterside Park, Scarborough Street, Hessle, Hull, East O/S Ref. TA 0829 Riding of Yorkshire The Brambles, Grange Road, Liverpool, Merseyside O/S Ref. SJ 3490 Verdin Street, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire O/S Ref. SJ 6773 Wilson Road, Primrose Hill, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire O/S Ref. SJ 8847

M. J. Palmer, for and on behalf of The Gas Supply Company Limited 18th September 2000. (500)

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd. NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE EXTENSION UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986

The Gas Transportation Company Limited, whose principal office is situated at Woolpit Business Park, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UQ, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for an extension to its Public Gas Transporters' Licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, authorising the conveyance of gas through pipes in respect of the following areas:

Dockwray Square, North Shields, Tyne &	
Wear	O/S Ref. NZ 3568
Eaves Green, Lower Burgh Way, Chorley,	
Lancashire	O/S Ref. SD 5817
Magnolia Park, Hibernia Road, Hounslow,	
Middlesex	O/S Ref. TO 1375
Vale Royal Abbey, Whitegate, Northwich,	
Cheshire	O/S Ref. SJ 6269
Reeds Lane, Moreton, Wirral, Merseyside	O/S Ref. SJ 2691
Huddersfield Road, Stalybridge, Cheshire	O/S Ref. SJ 9698
Principal Trading Park, Waterside Park,	0,0 1ten 50 7070
Scarborough Street, Hessle, Hull, East	
Riding of Yorkshire	O/S Ref. TA 0829
The Brambles, Grange Road, Liverpool,	0,0101.111002
Merseyside	O/S Ref. SJ 3490
Verdin Street, Rudheath, Northwich,	3/B 11011 BU 5 15 0
Cheshire	O/S Ref. SJ 6773
Wilson Road, Primrose Hill, Stoke-on-Trent,	0/B 1001. BU 0//B
Staffordshire	O/S Ref. SJ 8847
M. J. Palmer, for and on behalf of The Gas Tran	enertation Company
Limited	sportation Company
18th September 2000.	(499)

Energy



Gas

The Gas Supply Company Limited NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GAS SUPPLIER LICENCE EXTENSION UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986

The Gas Supply Company Limited (GSC), whose principal office is situated at Woolpit Business Park, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UQ, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for an extension to its Public Gas Suppliers' Licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, in respect of the following areas:

Other Notices



THE CHURCH IN WALES PLACES OF WORSHIP SITES ACT 1873 AND REVERTER OF SITES ACT 1987

THE FORMER CHURCH OF ST. ALBAN, ST. ALBAN'S ROAD/TERRACE, TRENEWYDD, TREHERBERT, TREORCHY

Whereas

1. By a conveyance dated 10th August 1891, and made between the Right Honourable Windham Thomas, Earl of Dunraven (1) and the Ecclesiastical Commissioners for England (2), a piece or parcel of land situate at Trenewydd, in the then County of Glamorgan (now the County of Rhondda Cyon Taff), and now being the site of the former Church of St. Alban, St. Alban's Road/Terrace, Trenewydd, Treherbert, Treorchy, was granted to the said Ecclesiastical Commissioners for England, under the authority of the Places of Worship Sites Act 1873.

- 2. The said former Church ceased on 18th July 1999, to be used as a place of worship.
- 3. The said former Church has ceased for a year to be used for the purpose of worship and under the combined effect of section 1 of the Places of Worship Sites Act 1873, and section 1 of the Reverter of Sites Act 1987, the said land has reverted and become vested in the Representative Body of the Church in Wales on trust to sell the same. Now Take Notice:
- 1. The Representative Body of the Church in Wales intends to make an application to the Charity Commission for the establishment of a scheme which extinguishes the rights of beneficiaries under the trust and which requires the Representative Body of the Church in Wales to hold the said property on trust for such charitable purposes as may be specified in the Order.
- 2. Every beneficiary who wishes to oppose the extinguishment of his or her rights should notify his or her claim in writing to the Representative Body of the Church in Wales, of 39 Cathedral Road, in the City of Cardiff CF11 9XF, not later than 22nd December 2000

C. T. W. Anderson, Solicitor, The Representative Body of the Church in Wales, 39 Cathedral Road, Cardiff ĈF11 9XF.

TRAPPS CELLARS LTD

Trapps Cellars Ltd has record of accounts allocated to the following

A N C; Adeane P; Alfred R; Arnold D; Atkinson Schneider; Aubrey; Australian Fwdg; Barby; Barker John; Barnett EJ; Barrel Select; Barry ME; Bath AJ; Beyer D; Blake P; Bogdanob; Bon Appetit; Bordeaux Vintages; Bradley; Bristow H; Brown Bros; Brown Bros Vint; Brown M; Bulloch; Butt Inv; Celleary G; Chan T; Chapel H; Charpie R; Claessen; Coaten J; Cole DE; Colgrave; Craddock; Craver JB; Cullimore G; Curzon Wine; Dantow; Davey C; Davie C; de Gluckstein; de Schepper; Doneve Ltd; Doust Adv; Doust B; Faridany; Faridany; Fine German Wines; Fisher C; Formula Freight; France Vin; Frazers; Freefine, G S Butchers; Gangardia; Garland Wine; Garrett E; Garrett E, Gen Wine; Gentille A; Giovanni's; Glaser T; Godbody; Golden Gate; Gover HJ; Grapgreen; Great Wapping Wine; Grindrod; Hall Emb; Hardy Mrs J; Harris P; Harvey M; Henderson H; Hignett J; Hobart TI; Holloway RHJ; Holroyd; Hosmin; Howard; Hudson Linda; Isis; Jacob K/Lohmar; Jaegers A; Jolly J; Jones BK; Katz Aaron; Kearnon; Kennett Dist; King J; King R; Kleinmann H; Klempgate; Knox A; La Boucee; Label R; Laing M; Lang J; Lechien G; Lee M; Lee M; Lefort G; Lenton; Leonard; Lomer C; Lund L St; MacDonald; Mann H; Mar Sal; Martin A; Mash MJ; Matthews A; McAllister B; McCaul; McConnell R; McDermott, McLean/Mack'tosh; McLennon DB; McPherson; Moreton; Morgan D. Mulberge R; Neal & Co; Northern Graphics; O'Sullivan AJE; Ochert; Olowe Ms S; Oppman; Ornstein Dr; Ousbach A; Page AHM; Parkes Rest.; Paterson GD; Pickard Mrs; Rahbek M; Reading MG; Rees D; Reid C; Reid MB; Rendreigh; Riesbish; Robertson KJ; Rowse D; Sager D; Saloky Mrs P; Schultz NMK; Shelley P; Southern; Southern Distribution; Starlight; Stearn; Stein Dr E; Stevens D; Stucki Barba; Summerstown; Suthers RJ; Tallahassee; Thompson C; Tiddy Dols; Tiffin W; Tiger Lee; Tilby; Vin Michel; Walenbert P; Walley DP; White Elephant; Williams JA; Wilson D; Wine Wessex; Woolley; Zenny.

Notice has already been given requiring payment of outstanding charges and removal of stock within 28 days. The Company has received no correspondence from the above-named. In the event of failure by such customers to pay any amount due to the Company within 28 days of this notice the Company gives further notice to the Customer of its intention to sell the stock at the Customer's entire risk and expense.

Claims against this notice must be made in writing providing detailed documentary proof of ownership. Correspondence should be addressed to J. Davis, Director, Trapps Cellars Ltd., 68-74 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TF, marked "Private and Confidential" and envelopes clearly marked 'CONFSTK GAZ'2'

No communication other than in writing will be accepted.

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

TECHNIPLAS WINDOW SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Registered No. 2485669)

Nature of Business: PVCu Window and Door Manufacturers.

Trade Classification: 11.

Administration Order made: 4th September 2000.

Robert Michael Young and Martin Thomas Coyne (Office Holder Nos. 7875 and 6575), Joint Administrators.

Meetings of Creditors HEATHER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The White Hart, Bailgate, Lincoln LN1 3AR, on 29th September 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to consider our proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and sent to us at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of

R. J. Rees and E. M. Shires, Joint Administrators 13th September 2000. (298)

HIGHFIELD GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at The Royal Station Hotel, Neville Street, Newcastle uopn Tyne, on 25th September 2000, at 11 a.m., to consider proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. Members of the above Company may obtain, free of charge, a copy of the statement of the Joint Administrators' proposals by writing to John C. Reid, Lomond House, 9 George Square, Glasgow G2 1QQ.

J. C. Reid, Joint Administrator

7th September 2000. (485)

R-B INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The White Hart, Bailgate, Lincoln LN1 3AR, on 29th September 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to consider our proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and sent to us at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of

R. J. Rees and E. M. Shires, Joint Administrators 13th September 2000.

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

HILLSIDE HOUSES MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED

(Registered No. 03077041)

Nature of Business: Educational Services.

Trade Classification: 41.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 7th September 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: National Westminster Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: D. R. W. Smith and S. P. Bower (Office Holder Nos. 8373 and 8338), both of RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU. (201488)

Meetings of Creditors ALPHA TELECOM (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Hill House, 1 Little New Street, London EC4A 3TR, on 21st September 2000, at 10 a.m.. In accordance with Rule 3.11(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, a Creditor is entitled to vote only if details of the debt claimed are submitted to the Receivers in writing no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting, and where the Creditor cannot attend in person, a form of proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf is lodged with the Receivers before the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are fully secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Unsecured Creditors may request a free copy of the Administrative Receivers' report to be sent to them. Claims, proxies or requests should be sent to the Administrative Receivers at Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR.

N. J. Dargan and C. G. Wiseman, Joint Administrative Receivers 6th September 2000. (494)

BIBLIOS PUBLISHERS' DISTRIBUTION SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, on 25th September 2000, at 10.30 a.m. In accordance with Rule 3.11(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, a Creditor is entitled to vote only if details of the debt claimed are submitted to the Receivers in writing no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting, and where the Creditor cannot attend in person, a form of proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf is lodged with the Receivers before the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are fully secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Unsecured Creditors may request a free copy of the Administrative Receivers' report to be sent to them. Claims, proxies or requests should be sent to the Administrative Receivers at Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR.

N. J. Dargan and R. S. Preece, Joint Administrative Receivers 8th September 2000. (498)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

COLLASTONE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 146 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7FG, on 9th September 2000, the sub-joined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Franses, of Ian Franses Associates, of 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W. F. Briscoe, Chairman (201486)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1483220.

Name of Company: COLLASTONE LTD.

Nature of Business: Comp. Software Consultancy/Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Franses, of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP.

Office Holder Number: 2294.

Date of Appointment: 9th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (293)

Final Meetings

J. KINNINMONT & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 1st November 2000, at 11 a.m., in the morning precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator

5th September 2000. (303)

LEESHARN LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham, on 12th October 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

D. K. Dattani, Liquidator. (263)

TEMPLECO 384 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Deloitte & Touche, 10-12 East Parade, Leeds LS1 2AJ, on 9th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator, be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.

A. M. Martin, Liquidator.

7th September 2000. (497)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

RADCORE UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above Company, held at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 7th September 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David James Waterhouse and Ian Christopher Oakley Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary windingup, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 7th September 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of David James Waterhouse and Ian Christopher Oakley Smith, as Joint Liquidators, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

M. Lynskey, Chairman

COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SERVICES (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN on 8th September 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly

passed:
"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Paul Rendle and Guy Edward Brooke Mander, of Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

D. Wistow, Chairman

ARTSWIFT LIMITED

(t/a Hossacks)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 12th September 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J. Hossack. (156)

APOTHEK MEDIA LIMITED

(formerly Wildwood Design Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 12 September 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

D. Haywood, Chairman

GRAINGER & PATON BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 8th September 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. J. Clark be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J. Paton, Director (161)

SELLCON ELECTRICAL COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company. duly convened, and held at Friendly House, 52 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4NJ, on 4th September 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

(110)A. Jav

JUST SEALED UNITS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at MWB Business Exchange, 88 Kingsway, London WC2B 6AA, on 1st September 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, of BKL Weeks Green, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

H. France, Director

D.C. CABINETS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Duke of Cornwall Hotel, on 8th September 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: 'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Neville, of Neville Hatton, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

C. Greenlees, Chairman (815)

COULSDON MILLENNIUM CONCERT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Forte Posthouse, Purley Way, Croydon, on 11th September 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neville Richard Eckley, of Neville Eckley, 332 Brighton Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 6AJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

I. R. Atkins, Chairman (813)

IMPEKS SCRIPT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 11th September 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

EThat it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co., 641 Green Lanes, London N8 ORE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

OUTWORKERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at MWB Business Exchange, 88 Kingsway, London WC2B 6AA, on 1st September 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, of BKL Weeks Green, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

INTERIOR STONE FEATURES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Avensis Suite, Pride Park Stadium, Pride Park, Derby DE24 8XL, on 25th August 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Patrick Collins, of John P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

BLACKFORDS FABRICATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, on 8th September 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and further that Paul Michael McConnell, of Monahans Ledbury Martin, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

8th September 2000. (271)

JOHN P RAYMOND ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Friday 8th September 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Albert Brock Saville, of 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

NORTH EAST MARINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR1 1LB, on Friday 1st September 2000, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

ANSAR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Revell Ward Horton, Norwich Union House, 26 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2LN, on 12th September 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Hartley Wilkinson, of Revell Ward Horton, Norwich Union House, 26 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2LN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntarily winding-up."

Meetings of Creditors BIG MAG LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5 Hendon Street, Sheffield S13 9AX, on Friday, 29th September 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company, and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Kian Seng Tan, of K. S. Tan & Company, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, is a person qualified to act as an insolvency practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require; or on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, and 5 Hendon Street, Sheffield, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registerd office of the Company at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

CDR ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Birmingham Medical Institute, 36 Harborne Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, on 22nd September 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 98, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Gerald A. F. Coward, of 16 Croftdown Road, Harborne, Birmingham B17 8RB, who is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, will during the period before the day of the Meeting furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonaby require. By Order of the Board.

N. Poole, Director 11th September 2000. (999)

CAMELOT COURT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Manor House Hotel, Audley Road, Alsager, Cheshire ST7 2QA, on 20th October 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery, Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days prior to the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board.

A. Marson, Director 8th September 2000.

(806)

COLOURWISE PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, on Wednesday, 20th September 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

K. Turnbull, Director

25th August 2000. (253)

COMPUTER ON-LINE SOLUTIONS TEAM LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5 Hendon Street, Sheffield S13 9AX, on Friday, 29th September 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Kian Seng Tan, of K. S. Tan & Company, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, is a person qualified as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require; or on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, and 5 Hendon Street, Sheffield S13 9AX, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registerd office of the Company at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

P. Finbar-Smith, Director

12th September 2000.

DAYCROSS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in pursuance of section 98 & 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Waverley House Hotel, 130 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5AG, on Thursday, 28th September 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, at the offices of B. Mistry & Co., Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG, not later than 12 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above registered office of the Company between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 26th September 2000 and 27th September 2000 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

A. Higgs, Director

13th September 2000. (163)

DIRECT WAREHOUSE SHOPS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1st Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol BS15 3DR, on 28th September 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 27th September 2000, at the registered office of the Company c/o J. W. Lewis & Co., 1st Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol BS15 3DR. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, at the registered office of the Company on the two business days prior to the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m..

By Order of the Board.

Z. Javid, Director

12th September 2000. (809)

EASY DEAL SERVICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Tuesday, 3rd October 2000, at 4 p.m. The Members Meeting will be held half an hour earlier. For the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act, information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

By Order of the Board.

B. Siddique, Director

(169)

FOXMORAL LIMITED

(t/a You Save Money)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Adelphi Hotel, 63 Fern Avenue, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 2QU, on 25th September 2000, at 12.15 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., at Elliots, 35 Cote Lane, Thurgoland, Sheffield S35 7AE, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

(114)

S. G. Patterson, Director

11th September 2000.

(252)

ICICLE PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Thursday, 28th September 2000, at 2 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co. Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

B. D. Skinner, Director

8th September 2000. (165)

INTERNATIONAL PICTURES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 4th October 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e. the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, not later than noon on 3rd October 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of 1148 High Road, aforesaid, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

H. Playford-Dewman, Director

11th September 2000. (121)

MARCHAVEN SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, on Tuesday, 19th September 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, ands the value at which it is assessed.

K. R. Hunter, Chartered Accountant

12th September 2000. (254)

MICROLOGIC INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Tuesday, 3rd October 2000, at 11 a.m. The Members Meeting will be held half an hour earlier. For the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act, information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED

H. C. Lan. Director

(170)

MIRAGE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 70 Woodbridge Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RD, on 10th October 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Richard Eaglesfield Floyd, of Richard Floyd & Co., 29 Roseacre Gardens, Chilworth, Guildford, Surrey GU4 8RQ, will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

J. R. Kingham, Director

12th September 2000. (301)

NORTHERN OFFICE EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hull Young People's Institute, 83-93 George Street, Hull, on Thursday, 28th September 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, PO Box 83, Elsworth House, 94 Alfred Gelder Street Hull HU1 2SW, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Gunderson, Director

7th September 2000. (810)

PORTMAN OFFICE & WORK SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 3rd October 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order Order of the Board.

R. V. Ashton, Director

1st September 2000. (167)

ROUNDSHIELD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse Hotel, London Road, Ipswich, on 22nd September 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Bull & Co., Rose House, Poole Street, Cavendish, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 8BD, on 20th September 2000, and 21st September 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

P. Catchole, Director

8th September 2000. (251)

S & K CONTRACTORS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Jarvis Hotel, Tinsley Lane South, Three Bridges, Crawley RH10 2XH, on 3rd October 2000, at 11.30 p.m., for the purposes provided for in section 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of "A Creditors guide to Liquidator's fees" has been provided to all known Creditors and further copies may be obtained from the address below. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Turpin, Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, not later than 12 noon on the business day before. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin, Barker & Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

O. Keating, Director

(168)

(162)

SANDPINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, on 3rd October 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the offices of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, is the place where on or from the two business days preceding the Meeting, a list of the above Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge. Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the payment of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the

By Order of the Board. W. J. Home, Director

(300)12th September 2000.

SIMON TOV PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 21st September 2000, at 2.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, not later than 12 noon on 20th September 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

Note. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR not later than 12 noon on 20th September 2000.

By Order of the Board.

M. Meisels, Director

SPIKEFORCE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 27th September 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

J. M. Maitra, Director

1st September 2000. (166)

SPRINGSOFT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on Wednesday, 27th September 2000, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting

By Order of the Board.

C. Hartley, Director

12th September 2000. (302)

TEN SERVICES LIMITED

(t/a TSL Engineering)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on Thursday, 28th September 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Robert Martin Rutherford, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

W. Swift, Chartered Accountant

8th September 2000. (492)

WORLD 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Crown Inn, 16 High Street, Seal, Nr Sevenoaks, Kent, on 26th September 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, not later than 12 noon, on the business day preceding the day of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. R. Gardner, Director

Note. Creditors are reminded that at this Meeting, Resolutions may be proposed and passed for the purpose of fixing the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. Resolutions may also be taken to authorise the payment of fees for the preparation of the statement of affairs and responsible Creditors. Forms of general and special proxies are enclosed herewith. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the day of the Meeting.

(827)

(260)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 10212 of The London Gazette dated 13th September 2000.

BUSINESS LT RESEARCH LIMITED

(t/a Aztec Business Solutions)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Business I T Research Limited will be held at The Chase Hotel, Higham Lane, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4AG, on Wednesday, 27th September 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB, not later than 12 noon on 26th September 2000.

6th September 2000.

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03723656.

Name of Company: ANSAR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Novidex Limited. Nature of Business: Building Works Contractor.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Norwich Union House, 26 High Street,

Huddersfield HD1 2LN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Hartley Wilkinson, Revell Ward Horton, Norwich Union House, 26 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2LN

Office Holder Number: 6282.

Date of Appointment: 12th Septembeer 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3647103.

Name of Company: **APOTHEK MEDIA LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Graphic Designers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 12th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (158)

Company Number: 2665411.

Name of Company: ARTSWIFT LIMITED.

Trading Name: Hossacks.

Nature of Business: Clothing Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569

Date of Appointment: 12th September 2000.

(157)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03438195.

Name of Company: BLACKFORDS FABRICATION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Metal Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire. Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Michael McConnell, Monahans Ledbury Martin, 38-42 Newport Street, Old Town, Swindon SN1 3DR. Office Holder Number: 7802.

Date of Appointment: 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (272)

Company Number: 03816629.

Name of Company: COMPLETE ELECTRICAL SERVICES

(MIDLANDS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Baker Tilly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Paul Rendle and Guy Edward Brooke Mander, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN.

Office Holder Numbers: 5766 and 8845 Date of Appointment: 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (028)

Company Number: 3951348

Name of Company: COULSDON MILLENNIUM CONCERT

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Producers and Promoters of all Kinds of Concerts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 332 Brighton Road, South Croydon,

Surrey CR2 6AJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neville Richard Eckley, 332 Brighton

Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 6AJ. Office Holder Number: 00/1412/02

Date of Appointment: 11th September 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2577304.

Name of Company: DC CABINETS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Loudspeaker Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 12 The Crescent, Plymouth PL1 3AB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Neville, Neville Hatton, 12

The Crescent, Plymouth PL1 3AB. Office Holder Number: 592

Date of Appointment: 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(816)

(814)

Company Number: 3463460. Name of Company: **GRAINGER & PATON BUILDING SERVICES** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North

Chingford, London E4 7BA

Liquidator's Name and Address: A. J. Clark, Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760.
Date of Appointment: 8th September 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(160)

Company Number: 3365228. Name of Company: **IMPEKS SCRIPT LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Printing and Publishing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co., 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240.

Date of Appointment: 11th September 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(812)

Company Number: 1742261.

Name of Company: INTERIOR STONE FEATURES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Needtime Limited. Nature of Business: The Building and Supply of Fireplaces and Allied

Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: formerly The Fireplace Workshop, East Service Road, Raynesway, Spondon, Derby, Derbyshire DE21 7BF, but now The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP.

now The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP.
Liquidator's Name and Address: John P. Collins, The Little House,
Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP.
Office Holder Number: 1760.
Date of Appointment: 25th August 2000.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (275)

Company Number: 01587357.

Name of Company: JOHN P RAYMOND ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Crane Hire. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham

NG7 1AG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Albert Brock Saville, of Savilles, I North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG. Office Holder Number: 7829.

Date of Appointment: 8th September 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (268)

Company Number: 3578035.

Name of Company: JUST SEALED UNITS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Painting and Glazing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, both of BKL Weeks Green, Highfield Court,

Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ. Office Holder Numbers: 2228 and 8860.

Date of Appointment: 1st September 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(805)

(265)

Company Number: 2319700.

Name of Company: NORTH EAST MARINE LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Wakeload Engineering Limited and Elgo

Engineering Company Limited.

Nature of Business: General Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, of 19 Borough

Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Office Holder Number: 7232

Date of Appointment: 1st September 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3628988. Name of Company: **OUTWORKERS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Print Finishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

roru, Eastieign, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, both of BKL Weeks Green, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.
Office Holder Numbers: 2228 and 8860.
Date of Appointment: 1st September 2000.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (808)

Company Number: 3894868.

Name of Company: **POSITIVE INCOME (0021) LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (277)

Company Number: 3894860

Name of Company: **POSITIVE INCOME (0022) LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Employment Company. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire

House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3894863.

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0023) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3894813.

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0024) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane,

Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(280)

(278)

(279)

Company Number: 3894805.

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0025) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire

House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN. Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (281) Company Number: 3897524

Name of Company: **POSITIVE INCOME (0026) LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (282)

Company Number: 3894871

Name of Company: **POSITIVE INCOME (0027) LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (283)

Company Number: 3894869

Name of Company: **POSITIVE INCOME (0028) LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire

House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (284)

Company Number: 3894873

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0029) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (285)

Company Number: 3894867.

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0030) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane,

Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire

House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (286)

Company Number: 3894866

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0031) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane,

Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire

House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3894874. Name of Company: **POSITIVE INCOME (0032) LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN. Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire

House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3894841.

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0033) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane,
Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.
Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (289)

Company Number: 3894837

Name of Company: POSITIVE INCOME (0034) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Company.
Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane,

Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Clive Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD7 1HN.

Office Holder Number: 8100.

Date of Appointment: Members 25th August 2000, Creditors 8th

September 2000.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (290)

Company Number: 2940273

Name of Company: **RADCORE UK LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Car Radiators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House,

Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR. Liquidators' Names and Address: David James Waterhouse and Ian Christopher Oakley Smith, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court,

Control Country Countr

(295)

Company Number: 697169. Name of Company: **SELLCON ELECTRICAL COMPANY**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1

Office Holder Number: 8977.

Date of Appointment: 4th September 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (111)

Final Meetings

ALLERTON GREEN PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of John Gordon Walton & Co., Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, on Thursday, 12th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

R. J. Brown, Liquidator

(818)

CEDAR ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 1st November 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, by no later than 12 noon on 29th October 2000.

P. M. Lyon, Liquidator

18th September 2000. (304)

DELUX LINEN SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company and a Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Nottingham Watson, 12 St. Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, on 17th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Creditors or Members wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors or Members attending in person) lodge their proxies at the offices of Nottingham Watson, no later than 12 noon on 16th October 2000. Please note that the original proxy signed by or on behalf of the Creditor or Member must be lodged at the address mentioned. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, Creditors will not be entitled to vote unless their proofs have been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. While proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

S. D. Watson, Liquidator

(820)12th September 2000.

FACADE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on Monday, 23rd October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator

11th September 2000. (126)

GORDON THODAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, on 24th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his or her behalf. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

F. K. A. Silcock, Liquidator

12th September 2000. (495)

H G SHORNEY & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 17th October 2000, at 2 p.m., to be followed at 2.15 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

11th September 2000. (306)

HARPER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 24th October 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator

11th September 2000. (173)

LASTING IMPRESSION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 24th October 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator

11th September 2000.

(174)

LOGITRON HOLDINGS PLC

TAG 'N' TRACK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Antony Batty & Company, 30 City Road, London EC1Y 2AY, on 13th December 2000, at 10.30 a.m., 10.45 a.m., 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. A form of proxy for use at the Meeting, should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

W. A. Batty, Liquidator

11th September 2000. (180)

LUCKHURST BUILDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the office of D. Wald & Co., 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Friday, 13th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. I. L. Wald, Liquidator

11th September 2000.

(256)

METALTEK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday, 27th October 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the Liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

R. Valentine, Liquidator 11th September 2000.

(177)

MORGAN PEMBRIDGE SOUTHAMPTON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, on 26th October 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meetings will incorporate the Annual Meetings following the anniversary of the Liquidation pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at JWD Associates, PO Box 166, Hedge End SO30 4WZ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. C. Wade-Duffee, Liquidator 11th September 2000.

(179)

OCULI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 1st November 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, by no later than 12 noon on 29th October 2000. *P. M. Lyon*, Liquidator

18th September 2000.

(305)

(178)

POOLE METAL SPINNING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 17th October 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the Liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

R. Valentine, Liquidator

11th September 2000.

PROGRESSIVE TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Victoria House, 76 Milton Street, Nottingham NG1 3QY, on 11th October 2000, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, ie having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P. Finnity and D. Wilton, Joint Liquidators (308)

R E MARTIN (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Tuesday, 31st October 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator

7th September 2000.

(259)

SEATHURST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Monday, 30th October 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of the said section.

N. Henry, Joint Liquidator

11th September 2000.

(172)

SHAPERS HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees, on Monday, 16th October 2000, at 1500 and 1505 hours respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

J. B. Taylor, Liquidator

11th September 2000.

(257)

SHROPSHIRE (DCP) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 20th October 2000, at 12 noon and 1215 hours respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A. G. Haden, Liquidator

13th September 2000.

(307)

TAMZIN GREENHILL LINGERIE LTD

(t/a Femme Fatale)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, on 19th October 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor is entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings and may appoint a proxy to attend instead of himself. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, not later than 12 noon on 18th October 2000.

J. Berman, Liquidator

15th September 2000.

THE PINE FACTORY CLEARANCE CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees, on Friday, 20th October 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.05 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

J. B. Taylor, Liquidator

11th September 2000.

(258)

(175)

TOLLMARSH LIMITED

(formerly BCH (Coates) Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at 201 Deansgate, Manchester M60 2AT, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

W. K. Dawson, Liquidator

12th September 2000. (496)

UFC-UNITED FORWARDERS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 26th October 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. H. Berman, Joint Liquidator

8th September 2000. (176)

Notices to Creditors

BLACKFORDS FABRICATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20th October 2000, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Paul Michael McConnell, of 38-42 Newport Street, Old Town, Swindon SN1 3DR, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P. M. McConnell, Liquidator

8th September 2000. (273)

DC CABINETS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th October 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Neville, of Neville Hatton, 12 The Crescent, Plymouth PL1 3AB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. Neville, Liquidator

11th September 2000. (817)

INTERIOR STONE FEATURES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st October 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, J. P. Collins, of John P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, the Liquidator of the the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

J. P. Collins, Liquidator

31st August 2000. (276)

JOHN P RAYMOND ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Richard A. B. Saville, of Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors of John P Raymond Engineering Limited, on Friday, 8th September 2000.

The Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 12th December 2000, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Richard A. B. Saville, Savilles, I North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator

12th September 2000.

(270)

NORTH EAST MARINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, and 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 1st September 2000.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 27th October 2000, to send in their full name, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I. W. Kings, Liquidator

7th September 2000. (267)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1737 of 2000

In the Matter of **ASHDALE ESTATES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Ashbourne House, 2 South Park Drive, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 5QU, presented on 27th June 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit Op 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./422749/34503.)

12th September 2000. (105)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5261 of 2000

In the Matter of **CASPIAN CONTRACTORS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 432 Gloucester Road, Horfield, Bristol, Avon BS7 8TX, presented on 23rd August 2000 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, whose registered office is Linnet Way, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill, North Lanarkshire MLF 3RA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 3rd October 2000

3rd October 2000. A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCP E963.) (824)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5320 of 2000

In the Matter of **COMFORT-AIR LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Spur Road, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3EB, presented on 29th August 2000 by Deeside Air Conditioning Limited, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 4th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners' Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Roythorne & Co.*, 8 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DT. (Ref. MLE/TCW/BAC.16-3.)

13th September 2000.

(826)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No. 71 of 2000

In the Matter of CONTRACTORS & CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Contractors & Construction Limited, of Manor Coach House, Bristol Road, Keynsham, Bristol BS18 2BA, presented on 11th July 2000 by Martin R. Pera and Dudley M. Pera, trading as Richmark, of Unit 11c, Timsbury Workshop Estate, Hayeswood Road, Hayeswood Farm, Timsbury, Bath BA3 1HQ, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on Tuesday, 17th October 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 16th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Beachcroft Wansbroughs*, 10-22 Victoria Street, Bristol BS99 7UD. (Ref. DST 7001.) (292)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 928 of 2000

In the Matter of COUSSELL ASSOCIATES LTD. and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19 Lindford Forum, Rockingham Drive, Lindford Wood, Milton Keynes, presented on 22nd August 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Chesterfield, of Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on Monday, 16th October 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 13th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 63300.) (115)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2130 of 2000

In the Matter of **CREST MARKETING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 109 Higham Street, Walthamstow, London E17 6BY, presented on 16th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KAB./4246846/34329.)

12th September 2000. (101)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 004304 of 2000

In the Matter of **D.H.B. LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 12, Stepfield Industrial Area East, Witham, Essex CM8 3TH, presented on 12th July 2000 by HSS Hire Service Group PLC, 4-5 Grosvenor, London SW1 7DG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours

(or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the

to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 3rd October 2000.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCPE712.) (801)

In the Medway County Court. No. 42 of 2000

In the Matter of **DAMPSHIELD LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Unit 6a, Summit Farm, Sutton At Hone, Dartford, Kent DA4 9HE, presented on 4th August 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Medway County Court, Anchorage House, 47-67 High Street, Chatham, Kent 4DW ME4, on Friday, 6th October 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Thursday, 5th October 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is Wolseley Centers Limited, PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

13th September 2000. (802)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 4970 of 2000

In the Matter of DATAMATE PRODUCTS (UK) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 29 Dollis Avenue, Finchley, London N3 1DA, presented on 10th August 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/BJ/H00344-01641.) (119)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2196 of 2000

In the Matter of **DE LA ROSA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Giant UK Service Ltd., Angel House, 338-346 Goswell Road, London EC1V 7QN, presented on 29th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KAB./424608/34329.)

12th September 2000. (102)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2050 of 2000 In the Matter of **DIGITAL LONDON LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 111 Park Road, Regents Park, London NW8 7JL, presented on 7th August 2000 by Magnet Limited, registered office, Royd Ings Avenue, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 4BY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at Leeds Combined Court Centre, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row LS1 3BG, on 19th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Burr Sugden*, 25-27 Devonshire Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 2BQ. (Ref. TJW/M06520.)

11th September 2000. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2131 of 2000

In the Matter of **DYNOSTAR LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Elsinore House, Buckingham Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2NQ, presented on 16th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/KAB./424681/34329.)

12th September 2000. (103)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 852 of 2000

In the Matter of **EARTH WOOD LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Highfield House, 40 Ripon Road, Killinghall, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG3 2DG, presented on 23rd February 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Halifax VAT Office, Unit Op 140, Dean Clough Industrial Park, Halifax HX3 5AX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/J.O./421111/34503.)

12th September 2000. (106)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2144 of 2000

In the Matter of FIELD SALES RESOURCES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Devonshire Cottage, Polegate Road, Jevington, East Sussex BN26 5QB, presented on 17th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Canterbury VAT Office, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2BB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/JRD./424222/34314.)

13th September 2000. (123)

In the Birmingham County Court. No. 1027 of 2000

In the Matter of **G B M HEATING & PLUMBING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 45 Goode Close, Oldbury, Warley, West Midlands B68 9NT, presented on 7th August 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham County Court, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Monday, 2nd October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 29th September 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is *Wolseley Centers Limited*, of PO Box 32 Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

13th September 2000. (803)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2197 of 2000

In the Matter of **GEN MEDIA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Rockhampton Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 7AQ, presented on 29th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/JRD./424635/34329.)

12th September 2000. (109)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2181 of 2000

In the Matter of INTER GB RESOURCE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of North Road, Middlesbrough, Cleveland TS2 1DE, presented on 24th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./424784/34336.)

11th September 2000. (104)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 931 of 2000

In the Matter of INTERSOUND (MILTON KEYNES) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 20 King Street, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 2DS, presented on 22nd August 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Chesterfield, of Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on Monday, 16th October 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 13th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 63346.) (117)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 005125 of 2000

In the Matter of J D E PLANT HIRE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 87 Wanstead Park Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 3TH, presented on 18th August 2000 by the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham, of Civic Centre, Dagenham, Essex RM10 7BY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 4th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Sharpe Pritchard*, Elizabeth House, Fulwood Place, London WC1V 6HG. (Ref. RMR/1474/88.)

14th September 2000. (823)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No. 70 of 2000

In the Matter of LINNICK ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Linnick Engineering Services Limited, of Cooper Beech House, 5 Beehive Hill, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 1BY, presented on 11th July 2000 by David John Exel, of Bishop Flemming, 19 Portland Square, Bristol BS2 8SJ, Supervisor of the Company's voluntary arrangement, will be heard at the Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on Tuesday, 17th October 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 16th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Beachcroft Wansbroughs*, 10-22 Victoria Street, Bristol BS99 7UD. (Ref. DST/BIS513-0303306.) (291)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2180 of 2000

In the Matter of **LOCALSYSTEM LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of North Road, Middlesbrough, Cleveland TS2 1DE, presented on 24th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Washington VAT Office, Coniston House, Town Centre, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7RN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/MJF./424785/34336.)

11th September 2000. (107)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 949 of 2000

In the Matter of MY ISP PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 1-4 Ironbridge House, Windmill Road, Windmill Lane, Hanwell, Middlesex UB2 4NJ, presented on 28th July 2000 by McCann-Weber Public Relations Limited, whose registered office is situate at 6 King Street, Bristol BS1 4EQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 25th September 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 22nd September 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *The Wilkes Partnership*, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref. AR/PRM1437015.)

11th September 2000. (248)

In the Norwich County Court. No. 9042 of 2000

In the Matter of **NETWORK POWER SYSTEMS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 102 Prince of Wales Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 1NY, presented on 4th September 2000 by Network Power Systems Limited, will be heard at Norwich County Court, on Monday, 16th October 2000, at 2.45 p.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 13th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Leathes Prior*, 74 The Close, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 4DR. (Ref. 278/FB/JD.)

8th September 2000. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1904 of 2000

In the Matter of P.D.S. GROUP LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Cottages, Regent Road, Altrincham, Cheshire WA141RX, presented on 18th July 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Liverpool VAT Office, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/N.H./424067/34913.)

13th September 2000. (122)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5322 of 2000

In the Matter of PRICE AND SUTTON LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1st Floor, 3 High Street North, East Ham, London E6 1NS, presented on 29th August 2000 by Optimal Communications Limited, of 49 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is B. P. Collins, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. (Ref. TSC/AKS/OPTI3.3.)

11th September 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5154 of 2000

In the Matter of PULSE LEISURE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 206 South Church Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2LR, presented on 21st August 2000 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 4405. (Ref. SLR 728724/S/ AB.)

18th September 2000. (1002)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 4971 of 2000

In the Matter of REASONHOLD LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Rutland House, 44 Masons Hill, Bromley, Kent BR2 9EQ, presented on 10th August 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/BJ/H00344-01877.)

In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court. No. 8125 of 2000

In the Matter of ROWANGRANGE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Cuthbert House, Tower Road, Glover, Washington NE37 2SH, presented on 9th August 2000 by T. Marshall (Builders) Limited, of Unit 39, Stella Gill Industrial Estate, Pelton Fell, Chester-le-Street, County Durham, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Newcastle County Court, at The Law Courts, Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne, on Tuesday, 17th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 16th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Richmond Anderson & Goudie*, Flake Cottages, Cone Terrace, Chester-le-Street, County Durham DH3 3QH. (Ref. JDB/LP/34187.)

12th September 2000. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2123 of 2000

In the Matter of SIMPSON JONES CARS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Shire Hall, Pentonville, Newport, Gwent NP20 5HB, presented on 15th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 5th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/C..S/424623/35941.)

12th September 2000. (108)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2051 of 2000

In the Matter of SOLIDCITY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 339-340 Upper Street, Islington, London N1 0PD, presented on 7th August 2000 by Magnet Limited, registered office, Royd Ings Avenue, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 4BY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at Leeds Combined Court Centre, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 19th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Burr Sugden*, 25-27 Devonshire Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 2BQ. (Ref. TJW/M06657.)

12th September 2000. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 005357 of 2000

In the Matter of THE NEW CARLTON BALLROOM LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Great George Street, Rochdale, Lancashire OL16 2PG, presented on 30th August 2000 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, whose registered office is Linnet Way, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill, North Lanarkshire MLF 3RA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 11th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 10th October 2000.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y ÖSX. (Ref. NMF/LCP E963.)

(825)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 5054 of 2000

In the Matter of UNI-DATA ELECTRICAL SERVICES

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Uni-Data Services, presented on 15th August 2000 by Schneider Electric Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Mr. R. M. Dugan, McLoughlin & Company,* Telford House, 1 Claremont Bank, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1RW. 12th September 2000. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 932 of 2000

In the Matter of WEST MIDLAND FILTER SUPPLIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Lyttleton Court, Birmingham Street, Halesowen, West Midlands, presented on 22nd August 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on Monday, 16th October 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 13th October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 63222.) (116)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 5037 of 2000

In the Matter of BROADWAY WINES

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Broadway Wines, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is 270 The Broadway, Wimbledon, Greater London SW19 1SB, presented on 14th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Croydon VAT Office, AMP House, Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 3RQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/JRD./423791/43522.)

13th September 2000. (124)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 5042 of 2000

In the Matter of JACKDAW & STUMP PUBLIC HOUSE and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of 224 Homerton High Street, Homerton, London E9 6AS, presented on 14th August 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, of Thomas Paine House, Angel Square, Torrens Street, London EC1V 1TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. CMM/BJ/H00344-01656.) (118)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 5120 of 2000

In the Matter of LISA JOANNE BATES & RONALD TERENCE OVERTON

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Lisa Joanne Bates and Ronald Terence Overton, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is The Bluebell Inn, 151 Mansfield Road, Sutton in Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 4HG, presented on 17th August 2000 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1AJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th October 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 3rd October 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/JRD./423975/43505.)

13th September 2000. (125)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ALLIED WINDOWS & KITCHENS LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—2 Whisby Way, North Hykeham, Lincoln, Lincolnshire LN6 3LQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2000. No. of Matter—1470 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—11th September 2000. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

Name of Company—CAROUSEL TAVERNS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—01993526. Address of Registered Office—High Street, Chalfont St. Peter, Buckinghamshire SL9 9RA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th July 2000. No. of Matter—1942 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—7th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—COLCUT SOUTHERN LTD. Company Registration No.—03674119. Address of Registered Office—14A Sun Street, Waltham Abbey, Essex EN9 1EE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2000. No. of Matter—004398 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—**D M HEATING COMPANY LTD.** Company Registration No.—02680111. Address of Registered Office—Marks Bloom & Co, 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th July 2000. No. of Matter—004560 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—THE ESSENTIAL TOUCH LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03089342. Address of Registered Office—1 Royal Terrace, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS11 E1A. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2000. No. of Matter—004183 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—ESSEX GAS SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03805526. Address of Registered Office—11 Northlands Pavement, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex SS13 3DX. Court— SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter-87 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—ESTATELOGIC LIMITED. Company Registration No. -02966800. Address of Registered Office—1st Floor, St. Giles House, 15-21 Victoria Road, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK2 2NG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter-781 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-11th September 2000. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

Name of Company—EUROCRAFT AGENCIES LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02847151. Address of Registered Office-118 Hiltingbury Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 5NT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter-779 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-11th September 2000. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—G DALE & CO (LONDON) LTD. Company Registration No.—03796498. Address of Registered Office—First Floor Offices, 99 Bancroft, Hitchin, Hertfordshire SG5 1NQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2000. No. of Matter—004419 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—INFORMATION RETRIEVAL CONSULTANTS (EUROPE, MIDDLE EAST, AFRICA) LTD. Company Registration No.—02976515. Address of Registered Office— 1st Floor Suite, 7 Vernon Building, Westbourne Street, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 2PX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2000. No. of Matter—003328 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS SUPPORT LTD. Company Registration No.—03203160. Address of Registered Office—8 Carlton Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EA. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—004313 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—ONTIME NETWORKS LTD. Company Registration No.—03418467. Address of Registered Office—1st Floor, Chichester House, 45 Chichester Road, Southend, Essex SS1 2JU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter— 633 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—4th September 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastleunder-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

Name of Company—PAB CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration No.—03597119. Address of Registered Office—47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2000. No. of Matter—004222 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—PAS SALES & SERVICE LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03167985. Address of Registered Office—39 Kenilworth Drive, Oadby Industrial Estate, Oadby, Leicester, Leicestershire LE2 5LT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—772 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order— 11th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

Name of Company—PUMPKIN SERVICES LTD. Company Registration No.—03237001. Address of Registered Office—18-22 Angel Crescent, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 3AL. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2000. No. of Matter—3 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-8th September 2000. Official Receiver-3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—SIMPLY LITE LTD. Company Registration No.—03513957. Address of Registered Office—The Limes, 32-34 Upper Marlborough Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire ALI 3UU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter-004495 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-6th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—S M DECORATORS LTD. Company Registration No. -03569838. Address of Registered Office -43 Sakins Croft, Harlow, Essex CM18 7BW. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th July 2000. No. of Matter-004538 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-6th September 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

Name of Company-WALLBANK FARMS LTD. Company Registration No.—02271784. Address of Registered Office—Stoneyford Farm, Stoneyford, Jacksdale, Nottingham. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th June 2000. No. of Matter—003611 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—IWS. Principal Place of Business—34 Blunts Hall Road, Witham, Essex CM8 1LY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2000. No. of Matter—003562 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2000. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea SS1 2AX.

Final Meetings BENDY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 26th October 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day before the Meeting.

J. R. Duckworth, Liquidator 11th September 2000. (181)

GARMIC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 12th October 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, i.e., receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

P. M. Boyden, Liquidator 14th September 2000.

(310)

HAVERING METALS LIMITED

(t/a A & H Evans)

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having laid before them, a summary of his final receipts and payments account and also to consider whether he should have his release as Liquidator pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 20th October 2000, at 10 a.m. A proxy form is enclosed which must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 19th October 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

P. Gotham, Liquidator 8th September 2000.

()

In Blackpool County Court. No. 9 of 1998

JILL PERKINS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 to receive and note the report by the Liquidator on the administration of the estate to date, to receive the Liquidator's receipts and payments account to date, and to resolve that the Liquidator be granted her release. (Resolution No. 1.) The Meeting will be held at 7-9 Wilkinson Avenue, Blackpool, Lancashire, on Wednesday, 18th October 2000, at 2.30 p.m.

R. M. Hilton, Liquidator

Adcrofts, 7-9 Wilkinson Avenue, Blackpool FY3 9XG.

14th September 2000.

(998)

TETRA FISH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Queen Victoria House, Guildhall Road, Hull, on 20th October 2000, at 11 a.m., for the following purposes, to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged not later than 12 noon on 19th October 2000.

D. J. Waterhouse, Liquidator

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Queen Victoria House, Guildhall Road, Hull HG1 1HH.

14th September 2000. (309

Personal Insolvency



Substituted Service of Petition

In the Coventry Courty Court. No. 62 of 2000

To **Malcolm PARKES**, formerly of 17 St. Ives Road, Wyken, Coventry, West Midlands CU2 5FY, and formerly carrying on business as Gleneagles Windows.

Take notice that a Bankruptcy Petition has been presented against you in this Court by Smart Fabrications Limited, of North End Road, Yatton, Avon BS19 4AW, and the Court has ordered that publication in *The London Gazette*, and a newspaper circulating in the area of the Debtors last known address shall be deemed to be service of the Petition upon you. The said Petition will be heard at this Court on 2nd October 2000, at 10 a.m., at the Coventry County Court, 140 Much Park Street, Coventry CV1 2SN.

IMPORTANT

If you do not attend the hearing of the Petition the Court may make a Bankruptcy Order against you in your absence. The Petition can be inspected by you on application at this Court, whose offices are at 140 Much Park Street, Coventry CV1 2SN. (262)

Bankruptcy Orders

AGHILI, Farzan, of 28 Bristol Road, Colchester, Essex CO1 2YU, trading with another at 19 Sir Isaacs Walk, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JJ, as Mens Clothing Retailer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 1999. No. of Matter—8824 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

ALAMSJAH, Sjamsur, occupation unknown, of 95 York Road, Ilford, Greater London IG1 3AQ, lately trading at an unknown address as a Restaurateur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4137 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

ALI, Shazad, of 100 Trewarden Avenue, Iver Heath, Buckingham SL0 0SB, occupation unknown. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2000. No. of Matter—73 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

ANDREWS, Caroline Margaret, also known as Caroline Margaret Scott, a Sales Assistant, of 19 Mangrove Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU2 9BW, lately residing at 56 Meyrick Avenue, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 5JR. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2000. No. of Matter—160 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

ARKLEY, Yvonne, a Social Worker, of 47B The Bank, Barnard Castle, Co. Durham DL12 8PL. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—143 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St. Marks House, St. Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton TS17 6QT.

ATKINSON, Malcolm David, address unknown, trading at Altofts Road, Normanton, West Yorkshire WF6 2AY, as a Pet and Garden Stores Supplier as Normanton Pet Stores and Garden Supplies. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th April 2000. No. of Matter—3301 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st August 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

BRANNIGAN, Colin Brian, unemployed, of 9 School Road, Dursley GL11 4PB, and lately residing at Caretakers Bungalow, Berkeley School, Wanswell, Berkeley GL13 9RR, both in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—86 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

BRASSINGTON, Carl, Chef, residing at 131 Collingwood Road, Leadon, Colchester in the county of Essex and lately residing at 80 Kings Avenue, Holland-on-Sea, Clacton aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—11th September 2000. No. of Matter—242 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

BROMLEY, Anita Jane, Civil Servant, of 8 Paton Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 5DY and lately residing at Flat 7, 84 Sea Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 1JL. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2000. No. of Matter—105 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

BROOKS, Nigel Peter, 9 Drury Avenue, Spondon, Derby, Salesman and lately residing at 24 Springwood Drive, Oakwood, Derby. Court-DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter-239 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

BUDDLE, Nicolas John, of 20 Felmores End, Felmores, Basildon, Essex SS13 1PN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2000. No. of Matter—6005 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

BUTLER, Julie, of 11A Rough Hills Road, Parkfields, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV2 2HQ. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st August 2000. No. of Matter—81 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

CALDWELL, Jean Christina, an Entertainer, of 4 High Street, Winfrith, Newburgh, Dorchester, Dorset DT2 8JW. Court-WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—39 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

CAPPER, Pete, (Male) of 16 Grange Road, Barnton, Northwich, Cheshire CW8 4PE, Electrician and carrying on business as P C Electrical at the same address. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2000. No. of Matter—71 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

CHAMBERS, Graham Lawrance, a Driver-cook of 31 Danvers Road, Rose Hill, Oxford OX4 4SA. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—11th September 2000. No. of Matter—194 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

CHAMBERS, Susan Marie, also known as Susan Marie Plumstead, a Housewife, of 31 Danvers Road, Rose Hill, Oxford OX4 4SA. Court-OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition-11th September 2000. No. of Matter—195 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

CHIVERTON, Marian, Tesco's Driver, residing at 4 Queens Avenue, Woodbridge, in the county of Suffolk. Court-IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—208 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St. Clare House, Greyfriars, Ipswich IP1 1LX.

COCKAYNE, Peter, Computer Consultant, of 5 Harleyford Road, Hendy, Swansea, carrying on business as Megabyte Computers and lately carrying on business as Digital TV (Wales), both at 134 St. Teilo Street, Pontardulais, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—178 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

ERRINGTON, Claire, Telesales Operator, of 185 Durham Road, Spennymoor, Durham, lately residing at 62 Tudhoe Moor Estate, Spennymoor, Durham. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition— 11th September 2000. No. of Matter—144 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St. Marks House, St. Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton TS17 6QT.

FARRAND, J. L., currently a Milk Retailer, of 19 Dawson Road, Newsome, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD4 6LX, lately of Abinger Farm, Scholes; Moor Farm, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 1RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2000. No. of Matter—5624 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th August 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

FLACK, Alex, of 8 Grosvenor Road, Colwyn Bay, Conwy LL29 7YF, self-employed. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2000. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

GARRETT, David, of 35 Lynwood Court, Stoughton Road, Leicester, Leicestershire LE2 2EU, trading at an unknown address as a Wholesaler of Clothing, as Blue 2 Jeanswear. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter-5931 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

GARSIDE, David Vernon, address unknown, practising at White Friars Chambers, 21 White Friars, Chester, Cheshire CHI 1NZ, as a Barrister. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2000. No. of Matter—4042 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

GLADWIN, Diane Sally, a Registered Nurse, of 52 Oker Avenue, Darley Dale, Matlock, Derbyshire. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2000. No. of Matter—237 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

GLADDIN, Kevin William, of Flat 3, 55 Blackpool Street, Burton-upon-Trent DE14 3AR, Security Officer, formerly of 22 Masefield Crescent, Burton-upon-Trent, 1 Curzon Street West, Burton-upon-Trent and Block 97, Masefield Crescent, Burton-upon-Trent. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—124 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

GOULD, Timothy John, Woodworker, 39 Kingsway, Heanor, Derbyshire DE75 7QU, lately residing at 42 Roper Avenue, Marlpool, Heanor, Derbyshire DE75 7DA, and at 20 North Street, Langley Mill, Nottinghamshire NG16 4BS. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—241 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

GRISEDALE, Philippa Samille, unemployed, of 33 Wingfield Court, Manor Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH1 3HE. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—211 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

HILL, Richard Mark, of 1 Rock Cottage, Silverhill Lane, Teversal, Nottinghamshire, an unemployed Gardener. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2000. No. of Matter—16 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

HODSON, Paul Michael, unemployed, of 19 The Highway, Hampden Vale Caravan Park, South Heighton, Newhaven, East Sussex BN9 0HU, lately residing at 24 Bridge Court, Newhaven, East Sussex BN9 9PJ, and previously residing at 11 Christchurch Court, Newhaven, East Sussex BN9 9BQ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—11th September 2000. No. of Matter—573 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

JAMES, Roy, (occupation unknown), of Beelur, High Ongar Road, Ongar, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—20th March 2000. No. of Matter—129 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

JONES, Richard D., of 15 Medway Close, Chelmsford, Essex CM11 2LH, lately trading at 6 Enterprise Court, Station Road, Witham, Essex, as a Fork Lift Parts Salesman, as R D Services, lately of 8 Warrenside, Parklands, Braintree, Essex CM7 7TG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2000. No. of Matter—5889 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

JOSEPH, David Austin, an Engineer, of 31 Parr Avenue, Maes-Yr-Avon, Neath SA11 1RJ, lately carrying on business at Unit 16, Port Talbot Business Units, Addison Road, Port Talbot SA1 6HZ, under the style of David A Joseph, trading as Test Fixture Supplies. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT COUNTY. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

LANGLEY, Kelvin George, currently a Carpenter and Joiner, of 40 Roman Way, Market Harborough, Leicestershire LE16 7PQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2000. No. of Matter—5022 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

MACDONALD, Gordon, of The Old Granary, Camp Lane, Kislingbury, Northamptonshire NN5 4BJ, trading at 85 Rushes Mead, Harlow, Essex, as an Electrician, as Macdonald Electrical Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th July 2000. No. of Matter—5923 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

MCINTOSH, Christina A., address unknown, trading at 116-118 Yoden Way, Peterlee, Durham SR8 5DY, as a Proprietor of a Take Away Shop, as "Monte Carlo Fish Bar". Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—5391 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St. Marks House, St. Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton TS17 6QT.

MATCHETT, William Thomas, of and trading at 7 Pennie Close, Long Eaton, Derbyshire NG10 1HN, as a Sub-Contractor, lately trading at an unknown address as a Publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter—5939 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

MORLAND, Christopher Paul, unemployed, of 68 Upper Church Street, Spennymoor, County Durham DL16 6HS. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—141 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St. Marks House, St. Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton TS17 6QT.

NEEDHAM, Vivian Ann, also known as Vivian Ann Soutar, Feme Sole, unemployed, of Flat 9, Summer Meadow, Norbury Avenue, Matson GL4 6AF, lately residing at 36 Morpeth Street, Tredworth GL1 4TN, and lately carrying on business as The Corner Cafe, 102A High Street, Tredworth GL1 4TN, all in the city of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2000. No. of Matter—88 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

PARKER, Julie Nicola, a Housewife, of 8 Hockley Mews, Bastable Avenue, Thames View Estate, Barking, Essex IG11 0EH, lately residing at 358 Brentwood Road, Romford, Essex. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—11th September 2000. No. of Matter—135 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

POUTNEY, Mark Stuart, of 6 Clydesdale Close, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 2SD, and also known as M. Poutney, trading as Marks Cars, of 6 Clydesdale Close, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 2SD, occupation unknown. Court-ST. ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—139 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

RICHARDSON, Joseph Anthony, address unknown, trading at 8 Sanworth Street, Todmorden, Lancashire OL14 5BU, as a Road Freight Transporter, as H T Trucking. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th July 2000. No. of Matter—5567 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th August 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

RUTTER, Paul, a Postman, of 10 Bessemer Street, Ferryhill, Co. Durham DL17 8NJ, lately residing at 31 Beech Crescent, Ferryhill, Co. Durham DL178DQ, and lately carrying on business as "Flower Power" at 4 Market Street, Ferryhill, Co. Durham DL17 8WJ. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7the September 2000. No. of Matter—142 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St. Marks House, St. Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton TS17 6QT.

SCRIVENER, Simon John, unemployed, of 57 Saffron Road, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 8DJ, lately residing at 21 Havelock Road, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 0DB. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—159 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

SHARPLEY, Stephen Malcolm, of 24 Kier Hardie Crescent, Newport, who is unemployed. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—156 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

SMITH, Christopher, currently a Commission Agent, of 130 Green Park Road, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX3 0SP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2000. No. of Matter—5891 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

SMITH, Michael, of 20 Meyrick Street, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokshire SA72 6UT, trading at an unknown address as a Slab and Block Paving Specialist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2000. No. of Matter—4408 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd August 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

SMITH, Paul Niel, 3 Exeter Drive, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 8UB, Plasterer and Damp Proofer, and lately carrying on business as P. Smith Plasterer and P. Smith trading as Aquaguard, 3 Exeter Drive, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 8UB, Plasterer and Damp Proofer. Court-LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition-5th September 2000. No. of Matter—268 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

SMITH, Richard David, Security Alarm Engineer, of 20 Laceyfields Road, Heanor, Derbyshire DE75 7HJ, lately residing at 11 Victoria Road, Figure 11, Derbyshife DE/3 /HJ, lately residing at 11 Victoria Road, Selston, Nottingham. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—6th September 2000. No. of Matter—238 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

SMITH, Steven Jeffery, of and trading at Oakdene, Pembley Green, Copthorne, West Sussex RH10 3LF, as a Cleaning Contractor, lately of 6 Lincoln Close, Tilgate, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 5LF. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th December 1999. No. of Matter—10483 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

TAYLOR, Roger Leslie, occupation unknown, of 21 Arnold Road, Northampton, Northamptonshire NN2 6EY, lately a Cafe Proprietor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter-5950 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

TOONE, Roger Paul, 25 Beaufort Street, Chaddesden, Derby DE21 6AX, unemployed, and lately residing at 11 Shropshire Avenue, Chaddesden, Derby DE21 4JU. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2000. No. of Matter—240 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

VAUGHAN, Darryl James, Common Machine Operator, currently residing at 7 Old Forge Cottages, Didbrook, Near Cheltenham GL54 5PF, and lately residing at 29 Middlehay Court, Bishops Cleeve, Cheltenham, all in Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—63 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

WEIGHALL, Martin Leslie, of and trading at 7 Hollywell Lane, North Cowton, Northallerton, North Yorkshire DL170HS, as a Road Haulier as Martin Leslie Weighill. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date as Martin Lesine Weighili. Court.—FIIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd June 2000. No. of Matter—5090 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St. Marks House, St. Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton TS17 6OT.

WHITEHURST, Joanna, of 43 Watford Road, Kings Langley, Hertfordshire WD4 8DY, and lately residing at 21 Whelpley Hill Park, Chesham HP5 3RH, occupation as Administrator. Court—ST. ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition-7th September 2000. No. of Matter—140 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

WILLIAMSON, Stewart Norman, of 15A Westborough, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1LY, trading at 5 Leigh Road, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 IAB, as a Dental Technician as Williamson Dental Technology. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2000. No. of Matter—4529 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 8th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

BOWER, Anthony William George, Partner, of 66 Cromford Road, Langley Mill, Nottinghamshire, and SKRZUPCZAK, Marie Elisa, Partner, of 66 Cromford Road, Langley Mill, Nottinghamshire, jointly formerly trading as The Durham Ox, 156 Cromford Road, Langley Mill, Nottinghamshire. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—29th August 2000. No. of Matter—231 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th August 2000. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

COOK, Sam Anthony, unemployed, of 79 Boleyn Court, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9 5UG, lately of and trading from 10 The Limes, London Road, Abridge, Essex RM4 1UX, as Willow Park Trading, Used Car Sales, formerly trading as S A C Car Sales, and also a Company Director. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—99 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sam Anthony Cook, unemployed, care of Gold & Co Management Consultants, of 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, residing at 79 Boleyn Court, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9 5UG, and carrying on business as a Car Dealer, at Willow Park Trading, 10 The Limes, London Road, Abridge, Essex RM4 1UX. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

FREEMAN, Marc David, Salesman, of 93 Norfolk Road, Upminster, lately residing at 14 Milton Court, Cross Road, Chadwell Heath, Romford, formerly residing at 14 Brookside Close, Colchester, all in the county of Essex. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—60 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Marc David Freeman, Salesman, of 14 Milton Court, Cross Road, Chadwell Heath, Romford, Essex RM6 4JP. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

HAJNAL-SMITH, Steve, (aka Steve Smith), an Employee of 14 Bishops Courtyard, The Hornet, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 5GT, and lately trading as Tangmere Print & Design, at Unit 4, St. James' Industrial Estate, Westhampnett Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 4JU. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—328 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Steve Smith, of 14 Bishops Court Yard, The Hornet, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 4GT, and carrying on business as Tangmere Print & Design, at Unit 4, St. James' Industrial Estate, Westhampnett Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 4JU. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

HARRIS, Terry, an Industrial Steam Cleaner, trading in the style of Harris Cleaning Services, of and trading from 249 Laindon Link, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 5SQ, lately of 82 Rising Grove, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 5NN, formerly of 37 Fennfields Road, South Woodham Ferrers, Essex CM3 5RZ, and previously of 4 Doves Court, Sydney Street, Brightlingsea, Essex CO7 0HN. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—318 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Terry Harris, of 249 Laindon Link, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 SSQ, trading at an unknown address as a Steam Cleaner, lately of 82 Rising Grove, Laindon, Basildon, Essex SS15 5NN. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

HARRISON, Martin Wayne, unemployed, 35 Ravensfield, Basildon, Essex SS14 1QU, lately residing, at 4 Betony Crescent, Billericay, Essex, formerly residing at 52 Merrylands, Laindon, Essex, lately a Self-employed Ceiling Fixer. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—134 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin Harrison, occupation unknown, of 35 Ravensfield, Basildon, Essex SS14 1QU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

HIDE, John, Systems Engineer, of 1 Richards Way, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire, formerly a self-employed Computer Engineer and Company Director, previously of Hideaway, Markethill, Coupar Angus, Perthshire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—166 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Hide of and trading at 1 Richards Way, St. Annes on Sea, Lancashire, as a Software Consultancy business MGR/PROP, as John Hide. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

HOLLAND, Gary, a Paint Sprayer, of 44 Pembrey Close, Southampton, Hampshire SO16 8HE. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—48 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Holland, occupation unknown of 44 Pembrey Close, Southampton, Hampshire SO16 8HE. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

ISLES, David Nicholas, Agricultural Contractor, of and lately trading as A1 Building and Maintenance in the Building and Repair of Agricultural Buildings, from 297 Park Lane, Pressall, Poulton-le-Fylde, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—167 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Nicholas Isles, occupation unknown, of and lately trading at 297 Park Lane, Pressall, Poulton le Fylde, Lancashire FY6 0LT, as a construction business MGR/PROP, as A1 Building & Maintenance. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

LE-MON, Glen Christopher, Decorator, of 267 High Street, Great Wakering, lately a Company Director, lately residing at 70A Parklands, Rochford, formerly residing at 7 Belle Vue Road, Southend-on-Sea, all in the County of Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—290 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Glen Christopher Le-Mon, a Decorator, of 267 High Street, Great Wakering, Essex SS3 0HZ, and lately residing at 70A Parklands, Rochford, Essex, and lately a Company Director. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

NORWOOD, Richard William, a Music Tutor, of The Limes, 35 Oxhey Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 4QG, and trading as Specialist Cars, at 108-110 Pembroke Road, Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 8NW, as a Car Dealer, and formerly trading with another as Limes Audio, at 35 Oxhey Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 4QG, as a Supplier of Audio Equipment. Court—LUTON. No. of Matter—4 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Richard William Norwood, of and trading with another at The Limes, 35 Oxhey Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 4QG, as a Music Tutor, as Limes Audio. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St. Albans AL1 3HR.

PARSONS, Alan John, an Electrician, of 25 Fforest Glade, Newport NP19 8NE, and lately trading as an Electrician, under the style of Newport Power and Lighting, from 25 Fforest Glade, Newport NP19 8NE, and previously from 268 Chepstow Road, Newport, Gwent. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). No. of Matter—113 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alan John Parsons, 25 Fforest Glade, Newport, South Wales NP19 8NE. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

Notice of Intended Dividends

CLOUGHTON, Peter, a Solicitor, residing at 19 Uppleby, Easingwold, York, and lately carrying on business as Cloughton & Co., at 62 Skeldergate and previously 5 New Street, both in York, North Yorkshire. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—155 of 1993. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—13th October 2000. Name and Address of Trustee—John H. C. Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J. H. C. Lee, Trustee 8th September 2000.

2000. (241)

DEEKS, Stephen Philip, a Self-employed Motor Mechanic of 18 Wynyard Close, Sale, Manchester M33 3JT, formerly carrying on business as Britannia Garage, at 8 Britannia Road, Sale, Manchester M33 2AA. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—6 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—19th October 2000. Name and Address of Trustee—John H. C. Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J. H. C. Lee, Trustee

11th September 2000. (242)

Doncaster County Court. No. 36 of 1997

MICHAEL LESLIE GROVES.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of four months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—13th October 2000. Name and Address of Trustee—Colin Duckworth, Hart Shaw, 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE.

C. Duckworth, Trustee

12th September 2000. (819)

HOLYOAKE, Alan, Court—STOCKPORT. No. of Matter—9 of 1976. Date of Receiving Order—27th February 1976. Date of Adjudication Order—9th April 1976. Date of Rescission and Annulment—24th August 1999. Grounds of Rescission and Annulment—Monies have been lodged in Court calculated to be sufficient to repay the balance of the debts in full. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—6th October 2000. Type of Dividend—Final. Amount in the £ of the Dividend—18-084p in the £. Official Receiver—Roger Gardner, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester.

R. W. Gardner, Official Receiver

15th September 2000. (1003)

In the Portsmouth County Court. No. 117 of 1999

DORIS MAY PATERSON

Address—66 Montgomery Road, Southsea, Portsmouth PO5 0ED. Formerly a Publican of The Crabmans Rest.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above Bankrupt within a period of four months from the last date of proving. Any Creditors nor submitting a proof of debt to me by the last date for proving will be excluded from the Dividend. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—9th October 2000. Name and Address of Trustee—J. C. Wade-Duffee, JWD Associates, PO Box 166, Hedge End SO30 4WZ.

J. C. Wade-Duffee, Trustee

11th September 2000. (182)

Notice of Dividends

GARY FLYNN

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.6 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Peter John Robertson Souster, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named, will pay a First and Final Dividend to the preferential and unsecured Creditors of 100p in the pound on 13th October 2000. Creditors who have not already proved by the date set out in the notice of Intended Dividend will not be entitled to participate in the distribution nor to disturb such distribution.

P. J. R. Souster, Trustee

15th September 2000.

(297)

Name of Debtor—TALKING SENSE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. Address of Registered Office—1 Signet Court, Swann Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA. Description—General Commercial Company. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—10 of 1999. Amount per pound—2-5p in the pound. First & Final or Otherwise—Second and Final. When Payable—13th October 2000. Where Payable—Ian Franses Associates, Conduit House, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP.

I. Franses, Liquidator

(296)

Companies Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

A G JONES ENGINEERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that on 11th September 2000, a written Resolution of those Shareholders entitled to vote of the above-named Company (the Company) was passed:

1. Approving the redemption by the Company of 80,000 ordinary shares of £1 each in the issued share capital of the Company for the aggregate sum of £80,000; and

2. Authorising the payment of the sum of £80,000 out of capital for the purpose of acquiring the shares.

The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditor's report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution, apply to the court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order cancelling the Resolution.

Grant Thornton, Enterprise House, 115 Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ, Auditors for the Company. (822)

Notice of Disclaimer

AGE CONCERN HOVE AND PORTSLADE

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Age Concern Hove and Portslade (No. 02732820) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 28th March 2000, pursuant to section 652(5) of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 18th September 1992 and made between Kenneth Jack Ryder (1) and the Company (2) situated at 36 Blatchington Road, Hove, East Sussex, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 4th September 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor (Section 3 Treasury Solicitor Act 1876) 11th September 2000. (1004)

TAMWORTH (INVESTMENTS) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Tamworth (Investments) Limited (No. 00313791) (hereinafter called "the Company"), vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 30th March 1999, pursuant to section 652A of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of Title No. SGL547427 filed at the Land Registry and being the site of Homlands Drive, Hamlyn Gardens and Turkey Oak Close, Croydon, London, as the same is registered at Croydon District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title No. SGL547427, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 15th September 1999. It should be noted that the number of the above-named Company has been erroneously stated in the Proprietorship Register of the said title number as 214580, which was the number of Tamworth Park Construction Company Limited, a Company which was dissolved on 12th December 1989, more than one and a half years before the said title was registered to Tamworth (Investments) Limited on 23rd July 1991.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor (Section 3 Treasury Solicitor Act 1876) 11th September 2000. (1006

TOP SECRET LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Top Secret Limited (No. 823024) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948 when the Company was dissolved on 4th January 1985, pursuant to section 290(4)/300(4) of the Companies Act 1948, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the land adjoining 94 Everton Road, Hordle, Hampshire as the same is delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9SJ), the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 13th September 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor (Section 3 Treasury Solicitor Act 1876) 12th September 2000. (1005

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

MORAYSHIRE TRACTORS LTD RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND BENEFICIARIES UNDER SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

Pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, notice is given that all the Creditors, Members and others having any claim against or claim to be beneficially interested in the assets of the Morayshire Tractors Ltd Retirement Benefits Scheme, are required to send particulars in writing to the Trustees of the Scheme, c/o Independent Trustee Services Limited, 77 Gracechurch Street, London EC3V 0LH, on or before 21st September 2000. After this date, the Trustees will proceed to distribute the remaining assets of the Scheme among the persons entitled to them, and will have regard only to the claims of which they then have notice. The Trustees shall not be liable to any person of whose claims or demands they then have not had notice.

Independent Trustee Services Limited, 77 Gracechurch Street, London EC3V 0LH, for and on behalf of the Trustees of the Scheme. (251)

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

FISHER HOGGARTH

GERMANS

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Joseph Cowen, Mark Robert Newton, Henry John Walker Sale and John Reginald David Palmer, carrying on business as Chartered Surveyors at 40 High Street, Market Harborough, Leicestershire LE16 7NX, and the Estate Office, Dumbleton, Evesham, Worcestershire WR11 6TH, under the style or firm name of FISHER HOGGARTH, has been dissolved from 31st August 2000, and the Partnership hitherto subsisting between The Hon. David Piers Carlis Legh, Christopher John Leather, John Michael Pitts, Charles Philip Meynell, Andrew Robert Leather, John Michael Pitts, Charles Philip Meynell, Andrew Robert Jackson, Russell Poole, Gillian Clare Phillipson, David Henry Merton and Hugh Lorimer Stevenson, carrying on business as Chartered Surveyors at The Grange, 80 Tamworth Road, Ashby de la Zouch, Leicestershire LE65 2BW, 1 Lichfield Street, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire DE14 3QZ, 4A Eastgate Street, Stafford ST16 2NQ, and Suite 2, Healey House, Dene Road, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2AA, under the style or firm name of GERMANS, has also been dissolved from 31st August 2000, and that the two firms have merged with the following persons being taken into the Partnership: The Hon. David Piers Carlis Legh, Christopher John Leather, John Michael Pitts, Charles Philip Meynell, Andrew Robert Jackson, Gillian Clare Phillipson, David Henry Merton, Hugh Lorimer Stevenson, Joseph Cowen, Mark Robert Newton, Henry John Walker Sale, John Reginald David Palmer, David Wilson Gibb, Richard Edward Thomas Sanders, Richard Charles Griffin Clowes, John Robert Russell and Jonathan Harvey William Reeves. All debts due to and owing by the said late firms of Fisher Hoggarth and Germans will be received and paid respectively by the new firm in the style or firm name of FISHER GERMAN.

The Hon. David Piers Carlis Legh, Christopher John Leather, John Michael Pitts, Charles Philip Meynell, Andrew Robert Jackson, Gillian Clare Phillipson, David Henry Merton, Hugh Lorimer Stevenson, Joseph Cowen, Mark Robert Newton, Henry John Walker Sale, John Reginald David Palmer, David Wilson Gibb, Richard Edward Thomas Sanders, Richard Charles Griffin Clowes, John Robert Russell and Jonathan Harvey William Reeves

30th August 2000. (255)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
AUSTIN, Kathleen	25th April 2000.	Sykes Lee & Brydson, 13 York Road, Acomb, York YO24 4LW	9th November 2000	(007)
BOOTLE, William	No. 1 The Bowlings, Springfield, Wigan WN6 7BU. Tailors Cutter. 25th July 2000.	Hilton Norbury, 6-8 Upper Dicconson Street Wigan WN1 2AD. Solicitors. (Phyllis Toft and Kenneth Hilton.)	31st November 2000	(128)
BOTTOMLEY, Margaret	14 Springfield Court, Holgate, York. 3rd August 2000.	Sykes Lee & Brydson, 13 York Road, Acomb, York YO24 4LW.	19th November 2000	(008)
BOULDING, Charles James	50 Church Road, Folkestone, Kent. Carpenter and Joiner (Retired). 15th August 2000.	Worthington-Edridge Hulme & Co., 28 Cheriton Gardens, Folkestone, Kent. (Margaret Elsie Heard.)	19th November 2000	(010)
BURBAGE, Alice Annie Emily	West Dene Residential Home, 265 Warsash Road, Locks Heath, Southampton, Hampshire SO31 9NY. Widow. 20th June 2000.	Brook Oliver, 10 Mallard Buildings, Station Road, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 6HY. Solicitors. (Elizabeth Mary Burbage and John Stuart Oliver.)	31st November 2000	(127)
CANNON, Winifred Maud Evelyn	Highfield Nursing & Care Centre, Hoe Lane, Ware, Hertfordshire. Building Society Employee. 1st September 2000.	Duffield Harrison, 56 High Street, Hoddesdon, Hertfordshire EN11 8EX. Solicitors. (Kevin Morton and Michael Harrison.)	24th November 2000	(132)
CANT, Thomas William Emerson	17 Elgar Close, Stanley, County Durham. 13th November 1999.	Bennett Richmond, 33 Front Street, Consett, County Durham DH8 5AB. Solicitors.	19th November 2000	(014)
CHAPMAN, Henry	15 Corners, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire. Postman (Retired). 25th July 2000.	Ewart Price, 1st Floor, 16-18 Church Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6PS. (Patricia Kathleen Moss.)	31st November 2000	(153)
CHEETHAM, Anne	93 Mottram Road, Hyde, Cheshire. 10th August 2000.	Michael Taylor & Co., Fern Acre House, 38 Crofts Bank Road, Urmston, Manchester M41 0TQ. Solicitors. (William Cheetham.)	24th November 2000	(130)
CLEMENTS, Melville Roy	St. Dunstan's, Greenways, Ovingdean, Brighton. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 1st June 2000.	Woolley Bevis & Diplock, 79 Church Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2BB. (St. Dunstan's.)	31st November 2000	(142)
COWELL, William John	35 Swedwell Road, Torquay, Devon. Telecommunications Engineer (Retired). 29th June 2000.	Hutchings & Plum, Hagley House, 38-40 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon TQ1 1BN. Solicitors. (John Frank Hiles and Richard John Hutchings.)	24th November 2000	(140)
CRAVEN, Kenneth Edward	4 Eden Drive, Leeds LS4 2TN. Trade Union Officer (Retired). 28th May 2000.	Milners, Crown House, 85-89 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3BR. Solicitors. (Mary Usher Craven.)	19th November 2000	(006)
DANIEL, Edith Mary	Silverwood, 4 The Avenue, York Road, Haxby, York YO3 8EQ. Ladies Companion (Retired). 19th July 2000.	Grays, Duncombe Place, York YO1 7DY. Solicitors. (Ref. CRG) (June Bird, Niece, Joan Richardson, Niece, Audrey Hill, Friend.)	24th November 2000	(133)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DIMARCO, Eric Vincent	Leominster Retirement and Nursing Home, Bargates, Leominster, Herefordshire (formerly of 86 Buckfield Road, Leominster, Herefordshire). Restauranteur. 2nd August 1999.	T. A. Matthews, 13A Broad Street, Leominster, Herefordshire HR6 8TZ. (Rodney Clive Smallwood and Trevor James Swindells.)	31st November 2000	(149)
DINESEN, Hans Vincent	Gamle Kalvedalsvei 12, 5019 Bergen, Norway. Company Director. 10th May 1999.	Morten L. Gjesdahl, PO Box 153-5804 Bergen. (Lawfirm Gjesdahl & Co.)	19th October 2000	(311)
DRAPER, Ida Constance	Inglewood Nevill Avenue, Hampden Park, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Dancing Teacher (Retired). 5th June 2000.	Mayo & Perkins, 20 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RP. (Peter Keith Jelly and Peggy Anne Hall.)	31st November 2000	(138)
EVANS, Joan	43 Townsend Court, Leominster, Herefordshire. Secretar Police Force. 6th April 2000.	T. A. Matthews, 13a Broad Street, Leominster, Herefordshire. Solicitors. (Peter Berry Ottaway and Rodney Clive Smallwood.)	31st November 2000	(150)
FELTHAM, Frances Beatrice	49 Rothbury Park, New Milton, Hampshire. Housekeeper (Retired). 19th June 2000.	Rendall Litchfield & Co., Old Library House, 4 Dean Park Crescent, Bournemouth BH1 1HW. (John Barry Barty and Peter James Norman.)	12th December 2000	(147)
FIELD, Reginald Peter	1 Holt Cottages, Noke Lane, St. Albans, Hertfordshire. Printer (Retired). 15th April 2000.	Ottaways, The Mansion, 1 St. Peter's Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3DJ. (Graham Rollason Danbury and Alan John Squires.)	31st November 2000	(152)
FROST, Gwendoline	Glenside Nursing Home, 179-181 Weedon Road, St. James, Northampton. Widow. 8th July 2000.	Shoosmiths, The Lakes, Northampton NN4 7SH. (Ref. JMS HEC FROST 20496.43.) (Trevor George.)	19th November 2000	(013)
GILMOUR, Antoinette	Blackmore End Cottage, Hanley Castle, Worcestershire. 12th January 2000.	Connell Smith, 31 St. John's, Worcester WR2 5AG. (Robert Henry Smith.)	24th November 2000	(025)
GLEDHILL, Alexandra Grete	6 Tudor Avenue, St. Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex TN38 0NS. Widow. 16th January 2000.	Menneers, 28 & 29 Grand Parade, St. Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex TN37 6DR. (Alastair George Reid and David John Colins.)	24th November 2000	(009)
GOODCHILD, Eleanor Mary	41 Albon House, Neville Gill Close, London SW18. 13th June 2000.	Sampson Wood, Bank House, 209 Merton Road, London SW19 1YS. (Beverley Thompson-Haughton.)	19th November 2000	(023)
GOZDEK, Boleslaw	44 Mount Ephraim Road, London SW16 1LW. Retired. 3rd September 2000.	Argles Stoneham Burstows, Stoneham House, 17 Scarbrook Road, Croydon CR0 1SQ. (Clare Mary Jeffries and Alina Teresa Janina Nosek.)	31st November 2000	(151)
HAIGH, Constance Mary	18 Lister Street, Moldgreen, Huddersfield. Textile Worker (Retired). 21st August 2000.	Eaton Smith Marshall Mills, 14 High Street, Huddersfield. (Sheila Crummack.)	24th November 2000	(135)
HARNDEN, Raymond Cecil	Clavering, Essex. 23rd August 2000.	Hewitson Becke & Shaw, 53 High Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1AR. Solicitors. (Susanne Mary Hughes and David Ernest Holles.)	31st November 2000	(137)
HARRIS, Vera	18 Edgar Place, Longton, Stoke-on- Trent. Hospital Domestic (Retired). 12th August 2000.	Grindeys, Glebe Court, Stoke-on-Trent ST4 1ET. (Stephen Reginald Harris and Margaret Joy Jones.)	24th November 2000	(134)
HERBERT, Frederick John	7 Guildford Court, Surrey Road, Bournemouth. Toolmaker (Retired). 25th April 2000.	Rendall Litchfield & Co., Old Library House, 4 Dean Park Crescent, Bournemouth BH1 1HW. (John Barry Barty and Roy Hugh Smith.)	12th December 2000	(146)
HOWARD, Edna Francis	4 Hanover House, Middle Lincombe Road, Torquay, Devon. 25th March 2000.	Hutchings & Plum, Hagley House, 38-40 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon TQ1 1BN. Solicitors. (June Bernardine Frances Karczewska.)	24th November 2000	(139)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HOWLETT, Eileen Emily	Sunnycroft Nursing Home, 115 Fakenham Road, Norwich, Norfolk, formerly of 10 Apsley Court, Norwich, Norfolk. 16th August 2000.	Jennifer Easter, 45 Churchfields, Hethersett, Norwich NR9 3PH.	19th November 2000	(004)
HUGHES, Meuryn Harris	Wern Garth, Efailnewydd, Pwllheli, Gwynedd. 15th June 2000.	Roberts & Robyns, 26 Stryd Penlan, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 5DE. (Eifiona Llywelyn Taylor and Alwena Morgan.)	22nd November 2000	(001)
JEFFERY, Cyril George	305 Dereham Road, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 3TJ. Council Labourer (Retired). 19th March 2000.	Rogers & Norton, The Old Chapel, 5-7 Willow Lane, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1EU. (Richard William John Etheridge.)	19th November 2000	(005)
JONES, Gwendoline	Highfield House, 66 West Park Road, Smethwick, West Midlands, formerly 21 Pargeter Road, Bearwood. 7th June 2000.	Hearne & Co, 120-121 Poplar Road, Bearwood, West Midlands B66 4AP. (Cyril George Jones.)	19th November 2000	(022)
KENDALL, Gillian Hazel	22 Euston Drive, Chester Green, Derby. 4th September 2000.	Thomas & Edge, 32 Osmaston Road, The Spot, Derby DE1 2HS. (Kenneth Ronald Edge and Roger Vaughan Thomas.)	19th November 2000	(024)
KENYON, Phyllis Mary	31 Stonehill Drive, Great Glen, Leicestershire. Widow. 27th August 2000.	Evan Barlow Son & Poyner, 1 Berridge Street, Leicester LE1 5JT. Solicitors. (Ref. GJH/SY.) (Alexandra Patricia Porter and Jeremy Morgan Barlow.)	6th December 2000	(030)
LEE, Vera Florence	Lynwood, 52 Haygate Drive, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 2BZ. Widow. 20th March 2000.	R.A. Clarke, Lanyon Bowdler, 49 Church Street, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 1DA. Solicitors. (Ref. RAC.) (Richard Peate Lee.)	30th November 2000	(020)
LESSITER, Patricia Anne	17 Delane Road, Drayton, Norfolk. Widow. 13th May 2000.	Hatch Brenner, 4 Theatre Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1QY. (Ref. BGB/L05001.) (Alan Martin Dobbins and Roger John Rivett.)	22nd November 2000	(141)
MARX, Martha, otherwise Martha Sara	22 Gilray House, Gloucester Terrace, Lancaster Gate, London W2 3DF. Widow. 18th June 2000.	Howard Kennedy, 19 Cavendish Square, London W1A 2AW. Solicitors. (Ref. CJP1.) (Allen Sidney Levene and Warren Henry Hertzberg.)	24th November 2000	(155)
MASON, Kenneth David	50 Wollaton Hall Drive, Wollaton, Nottingham. Doctor. 19th April 2000.	Ellis-Fermor & Negus, 2 Devonshire Avenue, Beeston, Nottinghamshire NG9 1BS. (David Russell Wells and Duncan Erskine Lyon.)	30th November 2000	(026)
MOHAMMED, Siraj	47 Ranson Road, Foleshill, Coventry. 1st June 2000.	Richards Heynes & Coopers, 101-103 New Union Street, Coventry CV1 2NT. (Kaneez Mohammed.)	31st November 2000	(144)
MORGAN, Rita Joan	5 Watership Drive, Ringwood, Hampshire. Widow. 3rd August 2000.	Rendall Litchfield & Co., Old Library House, 4 Dean Park Crescent, Bournemouth BH1 1HW. (John Barry Barty and Peter James Norman.)	12th December 2000	(145)
NELSON, Eileen Phyllis May	324 Langer Lane, Wingerworth, Chesterfield S41 6UB. Widow. 21st July 2000.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref. RG) (Yorkshire Bank PLC.)	19th November 2000	(015)
NICHOLAS, William Archibald	"Rose Cottage", Lower Quarter, Ludgvan, Penzance, Cornwall. 9th September 2000.	Coodes, A. W. H. Harvey & Son, 49-50 Morrab Road, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4EX. Solicitors.	30th November 2000	(003)
NICKEL, Charles Gaston Cartmel	Ashton House, Beetham, Milnthorpe, Cumbria. Solicitor (Retired). 4th August 2000.	Blackhurst Swainsons, 21 Castle Hill, Lancaster LA1 1YW. (Angela Peachey King, Gillian Margaret McAloon and William Stanley Howarth.)	25th November 2000	(012)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PAGET, Raymond Lionel Stanley	15 Finchfield Avenue, Bournemouth. Fishmonger (Retired). 2nd August 2000.	Rendall Litchfield & Co., Old Library House, 4 Dean Park Crescent, Bournemouth BH1 1HW. (Cyril Alan Shave.)	12th December 2000	(148)
PICKFORD, Elsie Constance	12a Westcombe Lodge Drive, Hayes, Middlesex. Electrical Fitter (Retired). 3rd August 2000.	Iliffes Booth Bennett, The Bury, Church Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1JE. (Susan Carolyn Mawson.)	19th November 2000	(016)
RICKETTS, John Bebbington	35 Burford Avenue, Wallasey, Wirral. 7th May 2000.	Hill Dickinson, Pearl Assurance House, Derby Square, Liverpool L2 9XL. (Irene Ricketts and Michael James Quinn.)	30th November 2000	(493)
ROBINSON, Vera Emily	75A Southwick Road, Boscombe East, Bournemouth, Dorset. Nursing Sister (Retired). 6th September 2000.	D'Angibau Willmot, 2 Sea Road, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset BH5 1DA. (Ronald Frederick Crabb and Peter George Bennett.)	19th November 2000	(017)
RUSSELL, Iris Ethel	3 Somerset Folly, Timsbury, Somerset. Widow. 7th February 2000.	Thatcher & Hallam, Island House, Midsomer Norton, Bath BA3 2HJ. Solicitors. (David John Russell and Edwin William Lewis Hallam.)	27th November 2000	(018)
SAMUELS, Pauline	43 Merchant Quays, Salford Quays, Manchester. 5th August 1999.	Leech & Co., Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M2 5HD.	19th November 2000	(011)
SIMPSON, Gladys Grace	13 Elm Close, Haverhill, Suffolk. Widow. 1st September 2000.	Adams Harrisons, 14-16 Church Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1JW. (Paul Gregory Cammiss.)	31st November 2000	(136)
SPICER, Annie Irene	Flat 11, St. Mary's Court, Bellevue Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth. Office Clerk (Retired). 5th July 2000.	B. P. Collins, Collins House, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. Solicitors. (Peter David Wilkinson and Jeremy Francis Mills.)	31st November 2000	(154)
SULLEY, William	40 Ford Street, Silverdale, Newcastle- under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 6LU. Car Assembly Line Worker (Retired). 8th September 2000.	Knight & Sons, The Brampton, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 0QW. (Robert Archibald Hoyle.)	24th November 2000	(129)
SUTCLIFFE, Gladys	5 Turfhouse Close, Littleborough, Rochdale, Greater Manchester. Widow. 15th March 2000.	Molesworths Bright Clegg, 66 Church Street, Littleborough, Lancashire OL15 8AU. Solicitors. (Ref. CLS.JC.55998. Sutcliffe.) (David Morrell.)	25th November 2000	(002)
THOMSON, Margaret Smith Ferguson (formerly M S F Mawson)	55 Binghams Road, Crossways, Dorchester. 23rd July 2000.	Pengilly & Ridge, 67 St. Thomas Street, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HB. Solicitors. (Lynn Sheelagh Paterson and Colin MacGregor Paterson.)	20th November 2000	(027)
TOWLE, Myra	Brooklands House Rest Home, 3 Woodville Terrace, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire. Widow. 4th September 2000.	Ascroft Whiteside, 39 Springfield Road, Blackpool FY1 1QD. (Alan MacKay MacPherson and Lisa Kate Penney.)	19th November 2000	(021)
WILLIAMS, Henry (Harry)	21 Bradshaw Lane, Stretford, Manchester. News Vendor (Retired). 10th March 2000.	Michael Taylor & Co., Fern Acre House, 38 Crofts Bank Road, Urmston, Manchester M41 0TQ. Solicitors. (Christopher James Williams and Michael David Williams.)	24th November 2000	(131)
WOMACK, Muriel Winifred	19 Amy Street, Braunstone Lane East, Leicester. Widow of Cyril Womack Engineering Inspector (Retired). 15th June 2000.	Woolley Bevis & Diplock, 79 Church Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2BB. (St. Dunstan's.)	31st November 2000	(143)
WORRALL, Frederick Harry	Blaendyffryn Nursing Home, Llandysul, Ceredigion. 14th August 1999.	Alun Thomas & John, Crynfryn, Eastgate, Aberystwyth Ceredigion. Solicitors. (Gwendoline Joan Jennings.)	19th November 2000	(019)

1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25.26
iu	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	2.30	25 20
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25·26
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73.44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46∙50	54-64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46∙50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25⋅30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35.25	41.42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36-31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
	Column Rate	165-15	194.05
	Page Rate	319-30	375⋅18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14.81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

New Law Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

*Press Release 14.09.2000

Home Office – £2.5m Burglary Reduction Initiative For Nottingham http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Immigration & Nationality

Statutory Instrument 2000/2326

The Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2000 Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 30.08.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002326.htm

Law & Justice

Statutory Instrument 2000/2328

The Legal Aid in Criminal and Care Proceedings (General) (Amendment No. 4) Regulations 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 28.08.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002328.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2310 (L. 20)

The County Court Fees (Amendment No. 4) Order 2000 Issued: 08.09.2000. Made: 24.08.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002310.htm

Police

*Press Release 14.09.2000

Metropolitan Police Authority – Authority Welcomes Police Future Plans For DNA

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

Metropolitan Police Authority – Met Report On Carnival Welcomed By MPA

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 14.09.2000

John Cushnahan MEP to head the EU-Sri Lankan election observation mission

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 14.09.2000

Rural development programmes for Poland, Hungary, Bulgaria, the Czech Republic, Latvia and Slovenia endorsed http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 14.09.2000

M. Philippe Busquin Membre de la Commission européenne en charge de la recherche Sur les rapports concernant le CCR et l'évaluation des programmes–cadres Session de l'ITRE, PE, 14 septembre 2000 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 14.09.2000

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin Thursday 14 September 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

FCO – FCO Press Release – Thursday 14 September 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Trade, Industry & Energy

Fuel

*Press Release 14.09.2000

Cabinet Office – Government Information Line On Fuel Shortage http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DTI – Government Steps To Provide Fuel For Essential Services http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Insurance

Statutory Instrument 2000/2188

The Overseas Life Assurance Fund (Amendment) Order 2000 Issued: 13.09.2000. Made: 10.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002188.htm

Taxation

*European Press Release 14.09.2000

Frits Bolkestein Member of the European Commission in charge of the Internal Market and Taxation A changing approach to taxation with the development of electronic commerce Vereniging voor Belastingwetenschap in the Netherlands The Hague, 14th September 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Statutory Instrument 2000/2189

The Tax Credits Schemes (Miscellaneous Amendments No. 3) (Northern Ireland) Regulations 2000

Issued: 13.09.2000. Made: 10.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002189.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2080

The Income Tax (Benefits in Kind) (Exemption for Welfare Counselling) Regulations 2000

Issued: 13.09.2000. Made: 28.07.2000. Coming into force: 21.08.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002080.htm

Telecommunications

*Press Release 14.09.2000

OFTEL – OFTEL Welcomes New Additions To Phonebills http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Water

*European Press Release 14.09.2000

Ms Margot Wallström Member of the European Commission responsible for Environment Europe of Water, Water of the Europeans Integrating economic assessment in the decision making process International conference organised under the French Presidency Lille, 13/14 September, 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Social Policy

Community & Citizenship

*Press Release 14.09.2000

Cabinet Office – "Time Banks" Key To Renewed Sense Of Community http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DETR – Major Cities To Play Key Role Creating Better Life For All http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Education

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DfEE – Universities – Improved Access For Bright Students http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2000/2324

The School Teachers' Remuneration Order 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 29.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002324.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2199 (C. 59)

The Teaching and Higher Education Act 1998 (Commencement No. 7) Order 2000

Issued: 13.09.2000. Made:10.08.2000.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002199.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2192

The Education (Fees and Awards) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2000

Issued:12.09.2000. Made: 09.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002192.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2171

The Education (Induction Arrangements for School Teachers) (Amendment no. 3) (England) Regulations 2000

Issued: 08.09.2000. Made: 08.09.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002171.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2145

The Wiltshire College (Incorporation) Order 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 04.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002145.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2124

The Melton Mowbray College (Dissolution) Order 2000 Issued: 13.09.2000. Made: 02.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002124.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2122

The Education (School Government) (Terms of Reference) (England) Regulations 2000

Issued: 08.09.2000. Made: 27.07.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002122.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2113

The Education (Grants) (Music, Ballet and Choir Schools) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 01.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002113.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2112

The Education (Assisted Places) (Incidental Expenses) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 01.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002112.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2076

The Individual Learning Accounts (Separate Employers Under the Crown) Regulations 2000

Issued: 13.09.2000. Made: 28.07.2000. Coming into force: 21.08.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002076.htm

Employment

Statutory Instrument 2000/2247

The Employment Code of Practice (Disciplinary and Grievance Procedures) Order 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 17.08.2000.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002247.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2242 (C. 61)

The Employment Relations Act 1999 (Commencement No. 7 and Transitional Provisions) Order 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 17.08.2000.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002242.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2241

The Employment Code of Practice (Industrial Action Ballots and Notice to Employers) Order 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 17.08.2000. Coming into force: 18.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002241.htm

Families & Children

Statutory Instrument 2000/2337 (C. 63)

The Protection of Children Act 1999 (Commencement No. 2) Order 2000

Issued: 07.09.2000. Made: 31.08.2000.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002337.htm

Health

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DH – Statement – Breast Cancer Screening Programme http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DH – NHS Beacons 2000 Announced http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2000/2342

The National Health Service (Property Expenses Scheme) Amendment Regulations 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 30.08.2000. Laid:0 4.09.2000. Coming into force: 27.09.2000.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002342.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2341

The National Health Service (Clinical Negligence Scheme) (Amendment) Regulations 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 30.08.2000. Coming into force: 27.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002341.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2339

The Greater Yardley Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2000 Issued: 07.09.2000. Made: 31.08.2000. Coming into force: 11.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002339.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2338

The Birmingham North East Primary Care Trust (Establishment) Order 2000

Issued: 07.09.2000. Made: 31.08.2000. Coming into force: 11.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002338.htm

Health & Safety

Statutory Instrument 2000/2381

The Chemicals (Hazard Information and Packaging for Supply) (Amendment) Regulations 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Laid:1 1.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002381.htm

Social Security

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DSS – Consultation Paper On Pension Protection http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2000/2336

Social Security (Payments on account, Overpayments and Recovery) Amendment Regulations 2000

Issued: 07.09.2000. Made: 31.08.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002336.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/1868 (W.127)

The Community Care (Direct Payments) Amendment (Wales) Regulations 2000

Issued: 13.09.2000. Made: 07.07.2000. Coming into force: 14.07.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/legislation/wales/wsi2000/20001868e.htm

Social Welfare

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DfEE – Positive Feedback On National Daycare Standards Welcomed http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport & Environment

Aviation

*Press Release 14.09.2000

Office of Fair Trading – Airlines To Drop Unfair Contract Terms http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Construction

Statutory Instrument 2000/2380

The Construction (Design and Management) (Amendment) Regulations 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002380.htm

Environment

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DETR – Environment Top Agenda For UK/Nigeria Bilateral Forum http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 14.09.2000

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Bawdsey Mast http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Railways

Statutory Instrument 2000/2327

The Rail Vehicle Accessibility (Gatwick Express Class 460 Vehicles) Exemption (Amendment) Order 2000

Issued: 08.09.2000. Made: 30.08.2000. Coming into force: 22.09.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002327.htm

Culture & Sport

Heritage

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DCMS – Alan Howarth 'Lists' London's Brunswick Centre http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Sport

Statutory Instrument 2000/2329

The Football (Offences) (Designation of Football Matches) Order 2000 Issued: 07.09.2000. Made: 30.08.2000. Coming into force: 01.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002329.htm

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MOD – Royal Air Force Leuchars Airshow 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MOD – 1 Royal Irish: Hostage Incident http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2000/2379

The Reserve Forces Act 1996 (Reserve Associations) Order 2000 Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 01.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002379.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2378

The Administration of Oaths (Summary Appeal Court) (Air Force) Order 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002378.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2377

The Administration of Oaths (Summary Appeal Court) (Army) Order 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002377.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2376

The Administration of Oaths (Summary Appeal Court) (Navy) Order 2000

Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002376.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2375

The Courts–Martial (Royal Air Force) (Amendment) Rules 2000 Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002375.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2374

The Courts–Martial (Army) (Amendment) Rules 2000 Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002374.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2373

The Courts-Martial (Royal Navy) (Amendment) Rules 2000 Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002373.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2372

The Summary Appeal Court (Air Force) Rules 2000 Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002372.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2371

The Summary Appeal Court (Army) Rules 2000 Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002371.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2370

The Summary Appeal Court (Navy) Rules 2000 Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002370.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2369

The Air Force Custody Rules 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002369.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2368

The Army Custody Rules 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002368.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2367

The Naval Custody Rules 2000

Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 02.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002367.htm

Statutory Instrument 2000/2366 (C. 64)

The Armed Forces Discipline Act 2000 (Commencement and Transitional Provisions) Order 2000 Issued: 11.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002366.htm

Science

*European Press Release 14.09.2000

New Members of Scientific Steering Committee (SSC) appointed http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MAFF – Support For Hill Farming http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MAFF – Minister Meets National Farmers Union http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MAFF – MAFF Appoints Non Executive Directors http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Animals

*Press Release 14.09.2000

DH – Statement–BSE Transmitted Into Sheep Via Whole Blood http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MAFF – Classical Swine Fever http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Statutory Instrument 2000/2386

The Medicines (Data Sheets for Veterinary Drugs) Regulations 2000 Issued: 12.09.2000. Made: 04.09.2000. Coming into force: 01.10.2000. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2000/20002386.htm

Food

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MAFF - Re-Appointment Of The Chairman Of The British Potato Council

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 14.09.2000

MAFF – Milk Development Council Appointment Exercise http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol B51 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament